
Mike McGuinness, District 7 
President 
William A. Carrington, District 6 
President Pro Tern 

PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

Melanie Rutherford, District 1 
Brett Nicholson, District 2 
Mikal Goodman, District 3 
Kathalee James, District 4 
William Parker, Jr., District 5 

It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life 
for its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play. " 

47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200 Garland S. Doyle, M.P.A., City Clerk 

18th Session of the 11th Council 
April 19, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. 

Meeting Location: City Council Chambers 47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342 
Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 

Invocation 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States 

Moment of Silence 

Roll Call 

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers from the Meeting 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Consent Agenda 
April 12, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes 

Recognition of Elected Officials 

Agenda Address (Two Minutes Time Limit) 

Discussion 
1. Cleaning Up Our Pontiac Neighborhoods Together 

Special Presentation 
2. Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) Woodward Loop Reconfiguration Project 

Presentation Presenters: Veronica Lamb, Design Project Manager, MDOT and Abdul Siddiqui, PE, City 
Engineer 

Agenda Items 
Public Hearings 

3. Public Hearing to Establish an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation District for Parcel Number 64-14-30-453-001 
for Micah 6 Community, LLC Project Webster Community Center, located at 640 W. Huron Street 

4. Public Hearing for Approval of Application for an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate for 
Micah 6 Community, LLC Project Webster Community Center, located at 640 W. Huron Street 



Resolutions 
City Council 

5. Council Resolution Recognizing Earth Day on April 22, 2022 (Discussion and Action) 

6. Council Resolution Recognizing Arbor Day on April 29, 2022 (Discussion and Action) 

7. Council Resolution Celebrating Pontiac Rotary Club 100th Anniversary (Discussion and Action) 

8. Council Resolution Supporting Body Cameras for Oakland County Sheriff Deputies (Discussion and Action) 

Finance 
9. Resolution to Authorize the City Clerk to Publish the Notice of a Proposed Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 

2021-22 to Transfer $55,000 from General Fund Balance GL Account 101-000-309-000 to the General Fund 
GL Account 101-270-818.000 - Personnel Services-Other Professional Services for the Human Resources 
Contractual Services (Discussion and Action) 

10. Resolution to Authorize the City Clerk to Publish the Notice of a Proposed Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 
2021-22 to transfer $136,000 from General Fund Balance GL Account 101-000-309-000 to the General Fund 
General Fund GL Account 101-201-818. 000 - Accounting-Other Professional Services Forensic Audit Services 
(Discussion and Action) 

Grants 
11. Resolution to Approve a Proposed Budget Amendment for the Fiscal Year 2021-22 to Transfer $30,000 out of 

the General Fund-Fund Balance GL account 101-000-390.000 and $30,000 is transferred to the General Fund
Economic Development Department GL Account 101-690-818.000 Other Professional Services to cover 
Contractual Services from Baker Tilly (Discussion and Action) 

Communications 
City Council 

12. City-Wide Community Cleanup Days April 18-23 Throughout Pontiac 

13. Free Landfill Days for Pontiac Residents April 23, April 30, May 7 from 8:00 am to 3:00 pm at 575 Collier 
Road, Pontiac 48340 

14. Household Hazardous Waste Collection, Free for Pontiac Residents, April 30 from 8:00 am to 2:00 pm at 
Oakland County Service Center Complex, 1200 N. Telegraph Road, Pontiac 48341 

15. Second Chances Expungement Fair for Oakland County Convictions, April 30 from 10:00 a.m.-2:00 p.m. at 
UWM Sports Complex, 867 South Boulevard, Pontiac, MI 48341 

Public Comment (Three Minutes Time Limit) 

Closing Comments 
Mayor Greimel (Seven Minutes Time Limit) 
Clerk and City Council (Three Minutes Time Limit) 

Adjournment 

2 









































































































#2 

SPECIAL 
PRESENTATION 



mDLZ 
AJICNITICTURI! • ENGINH:AING • Pl.ANNING 
SURVl!Y ING • C O NST.UCT IO N St:JtV IC!S 

Woodward Avenue Loop Two-Way 
Conversion 

City of Pontiac - Town Hall Meeting 
MOOT Project Managers: Veronica Lamb & Lori Swanson 
Consultant Project Manger: David Hoeh 

ltMDOT 
Michigan Department of Transportation 

- ------ - - .. - --



History of the Woodward Loop SB US-24BR US-24BR l-75BL 

- Constructed in 1964 
- Prior to construction, the city suffered from 

traffic congestion 
- Issues since Loop Construction 

• Barrier effect M-59 

• Walkability 
• Economic Impacts 

CO TT ., ·••T>AC I~ \ ~'· ""-·~- -~ \ _ .. .. -- ... - :.\ 

~-··· -· .::.... ,--·- ' --"'" ._,.. us 2 
~ - ' 

2 ltMDOT Woodward Avenue Widetrack Loop Two-Way Conversion Study ~ DLZ 
... c,n T&UIIH •Ul llll'IIC • IMl• ............. o 

. ... .. u,.,0 °eo•u•uc"o•H••oc:u Mlcnlgan~c,IT~ 

-5 



Downtown Pontiac Transportation Assessment 

- Known as the Livability Study, completed for Oakland County in 2014 

• Done by Oakland County in coordination with the City of Pontiac and MOOT 

- Study recommended converting the Loop into two-way operation 

• Improve connectivity and accessibility between the Central Business District and 
adjacent neighborhoods for all modes 

• Eliminate the barrier effect of the existing Loop 

• Encourage economic development within Pontiac by eliminating circuitous routing and 
creating areas of on-street parking 

• Create streets that calm traffic 

- East side of the Loop (Parke Avenue) would become a two-lane two-way street 
with an on-street cycle track. 

- Woodward Avenue would remain a 5-lane roadway 

33 (tMDOT Woodward Avenue Widetrack Loop Two-Way Conversion Study 
~Oe,pa-l!Mnlo!Tr~ 

~-----.. .. 

~DLZ 
, .. t,n t1CIUH•U•t:•n•1M1 • _,. .. ,.,c; 
.... .. ••••o•<••u•uc,,o., •••"oc,, 



Woodward Loop Two-Way Conversion Study 

-Commissioned by MOOT in 2016 

- GOAL: Study the feasibility of two-way 
conversion 

• Collect new traffic counts 

• Examine origin-destination patterns 
within Pontiac 

• Complete more detailed traffic analysis 

• Examine laneage requirements that 
provide reasonable delays and backups 
along the Loop 

4 ltMDor Woodward Avenue Widetrack Loop Two-Way Conversion Study 
~o.p.i~oit,~ 

, ,: ~ " 
, . ~ /y ~ _.t. _., • 

~DLZ 
... , .. , .. c .... , . ....... , •• , .... ...,. .... ... . 
'-' • " '" ' " "' •Co,-u•tK "O"' \ U .,1( 0~ 



s ltMDOT 
Mld>igar,o.i,.,tm.ntofTranspg,utlon 

'ii "'"' \\ '7 
~\ 'j\,fl?.<' "' \2~ 
' \"'- "'• .,_Jr 1\ 

~-4-W.,""" I ~ • ,s . '. 'fc-3 \.-_.- , ' Add1t1onalRi • ~~~ r1utO •\"i, --

:,".'::"~-... ~..,t:?: ~ --1\,.4_:-~ ~;("'(-, 
odtoaa:ommoda -- •/ ·;,=--,,i ~ ' \ '' 't ....,,., __ ,. •• ? ~ " i \ \\ .: 

~~-\,t ·\\ --~--
\ "~~ -~•""' - -

= ' ~------- \ 

-~-~~':'~\ . \~:::.'=' 
\ ' ~ \ 

~ \ ~ - :s 0-
~ 

~...,.. ::>~ ,.:.. 
·~ ---•, 

~ 
MCl.9 S:::: 

,cMIOi~ ' 

~DLZ 
••c, .. , u:• .. •• · • .. •• .. ••••- 11o •..._,.., ,.,...,, 
~ .. . ....... . ,0.,, , • .,,: , ,0 ,. u •••c- u 



Study Results 

- Parke Avenue to provide two (2) northbound and one (1) southbound lane 
with a median lane for turning. 

-Add median islands at various locations along the Loop to provide mid-
block crossings for pedestrians and to calm traffic. 

- Provide 12-foot travel lanes. 

- Increase capacity at multiple intersections to improve traffic operations. 

- Modify the proposed on-street cycle track along Parke Avenue to a non-
motorized path outside of the roadway. 

6 • Moor Woodward Avenue Widetrack Loop Two-Way Conversion Study 
MlcNgAr,~olT~ 

~DLZ 
.. •;•u•u-••••••.,.,.,., •. ..._.,.,.,... 
, ., • .-,. ,,.. -c o.,1••..c: T10• 110·, u • 



Overall Goals and Benefits 

- Downtown accessibility 
- Pedestrian/Non-motorized Improvements 
- Maintain LOS at main intersections 
- Opportunities for traffic calming 
- Improve on street parking 

7 itMDOr 
M~o.pa,un.ntolT~ 

Woodward Avenue Widetrack Loop Two-Way Conversion Study ~DLZ 
.o•c-,•rc ,.,., ., ... , .. ,,.,., •. ...,. .. .,,., • 
........ .... ••<o ... u •.,.;·"-""'"'' '' 



N
 
~
 

Q
 
~
 co 



.... Q
) 

~
 

t;; ~
 

0 E
 

~ .c
 

3: .... 0 
.c 
.... :::, 
0 II) 

Q
) 

:::, 
C

 
Q

) 

~ Q
) 

.le: 
... ~
 I 

N
 ~ >
 

N
 
~
 

Q
 
~
 0

)
 

'C
 

Q
) 

V
I 

0 a
. 

e 
a. 



.~'- . .,, I I I 
., ·~ 
I 

0 ..-

] 0 a. 
e 
0

. 



#3 

PUBLIC 

HEARING 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive. Bfarzch 

TO: 

FROM: 

HoOorable City Council President and City Council Members 

Linnette Phillips, Director, Economic Development 

THROUGH: Mayor Tim Greimel 

DATE: 

RE: 

April 5, 2022 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Resolution to Schedule ·a Pul>lic Hearing to Establish an 
Obsolete Property Rehabilitation District for Parcel Number 64-
14-30-453-001 for Micah 6 Community, LLC project Webster 
Cornrnunity Center, located at 64() w~ Huron Street 

Micah 6 Comtr1unity, LLC is requesting the City· of Pontiac establish an Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation District on parcel 64-14-30-453-001, located at 640 W. Huron in the City of 
Pontiac. The· process to establish an obsolete property rehabilitation district is qetailed in 
the Obsolete Property Rehabilitation ActP.A. 146 of 2000 as amended. Prior to approval 
of establishing the district, a Public Hearing is required. A separate, hearing ,and res.elution 
to approve the application for an obsolete property rehabilitation exemption certificate is 
required f;lfter approval of the .district. 

Micah 6 Ccirnrnunity, LLC is requesting tax exemption · for the property at 640 w. Huron St. 
The project: is an estimate.d $17;785,613 rehab fa cre9te Jhe Webster Community Center 
in .the previous Wel;>ster .$chool. The 53,000 SF building on a 5 acre campus has been 
vacant since 2006. The rehabbed project will service the community, providing a base 
location for Hei:dth and Wellness,. Entrepreneurship, Arts and Culture,. and Youth 
Programs. The ceriter will also hOme to a Pontiac Food Hub, co'nnecting growers around 
the. community with food entrepreneurs and retailers. A commercial · kitchen wfll be 
available for rent to them as well. Plans for an indoor bus terminal are being considered 
with SMARTand MOOT. 

The Webster Community Center will provide approximately 50 jobs during the 14 month 
:construction period and 90 jobs from tenants in the building. Con'struction is projected to 
commence August 15, 2022 and be completed by October 15., 2023. 

Micah 6 Community has completed all_ of the requested .and required documentation in 
compliance with Michigan's Obso.lete Property Re.habilitation Act P.A. 146 of 2000 as 
amended and has a Certificate of Obsolescence affidavit. 

A notice for the public hearing should be posted 10 days prior to the Public Hearing. 

l 



CITY OF PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

RESOLUTION TO SCHEDULE A PUBLIC HEARING TO ESTABLISH AN 
OBSOLETE PROPERTY REHABILITATION DISTRICT FOR PARCEL 64-14-

30-453-001, MICAH 6 COMMUNITY, LLC PROJECT WEBSTER 
COMMUNITY CENTER. LOCATED AT 640 W. HURON STREET ON APRIL 

19.2022 

WHEREAS, pui:suant to Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act (OPRA) P.A. 146 of2000 
as amended, the City of Pontiac, by resolution may establish an obsolete property rehabilitation 
district; and 

WHEREAS, prior to establishing an obsolete property rehabilitation, written public notice 
by certified mail to the owners of all real property within the proposed obsolete property 
rehabilitation district at which any of those owners and any other resident or taxpayer in the City of 
Pontiac may appear and be heard; and 

WHEREAS, Micah 6 Community LLC ("Petitioner") is the owner of that certain real 
property located in the City of Pontiac and legally described below (the "P1'operty"); and 

WHEREAS, Petitioner is requesting establishment of an obsolete property rehabilitation 
district for parcel number 64-14-30-453-001, located at 640 W. Huron Street in Pontiac, Michigan; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac should give public notice of the hearing not less than 10 
days or more than 30 days before the hearing as set forth in Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act 
P.A. 146 of2000 as amended, section 4(1); and 

WHEREAS, construction, acquisition, alteration, or installation of a proposed facility has 
l}Ot commenced at the time of filing the application for the obsolete property rehabilitation; and 

WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council deems it to be in the public interest of the City of 
Pontiac to schedule a public hearing to approve the application of the Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation and to give notice of such hearing as provided in the Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation Act P.A. 146 of 2000 as amended; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Pontiac City Council, that the Pontiac 
City Council hereby schedules a public hearing to establish an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation 
District for parcel num,ber 64-14-30-453-001 for Webster Community Center at 640 W. Huron 
Street in the City of Pontiac, Oakland County, and State of Michigan, such hearing to be held on 
April 19, 2022 at 6:00 PM: 

LAND IN THE CITY OF PONTIAC, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

2 



LOTS 34 THROUGH 61, BOTH INCLUSIVE OF RECREATON PAIU( 
ADDITIONA TO THE CITY OF PONTIAC, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 
THEREOF AS RECORDED IN LIBER 6 OF PLATS, PAGE 13, AND AS 
AMENDED IN LIBER 15 OF MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS, PAGE 522, 
OF OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. 

FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Pontiac City Council, that the Pontiac City Council 
hereby instructs the Interim Clerk to give notice of such public hearing, by certified mail, 
to all the owners of all real property within the proposed industrial development district 
prior to the date of the public hearing. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by 
the City Council of Pontiac, County of Oakland, Michigan, as a ______ meeting held on 

City of Pontiac Interim Clerk 

3 



#4 

PUBLIC 

HEARING 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: 

FROM: 

Honorable City Council President and City Council Members 

Linnette Phillips, Director, Economic Development 

THROUGH: Mayor Tim Greimel 

DATE: 

RE: 

April 5, 2022 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Resolution to Schedule a Public Hearing for Approval of 
Application for an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Exemption 
Certificate for Micah 6 Community, LLC project Webster 
Community Center, located at 640 W. Huron Street 

Micah 6 Community, LLC is requesting approval of their application for Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate at 640 W. Huron Street on parcel 64-14-30-453-001, 
in the City of Pontiac. The application process is detailed in the Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation Act P.A. 146 of 2000 as amended. Prior to approval of the application, a 
Public Hearing is required. A separate hearing and resolution to approve the obsolete 
property rehabilitation district is required prior to approving the exemption certificate. 

Micah 6 Community, LLC is requesting tc,1x exemption for the property at 640 W. Huron St. 
The project is an estimated $17,785,613 rehab to create the Webster Community Center 
in the previous Webster School. The 53,000 SF building on a 5 acre campus has been 
vacant since 2006. The rehabbed project will service the community, providing a base 
location for Health and Wellness, Entrepreneurship, Arts and Culture, and Youth 
Programs. The center will also home to a Pontiac Food Hub, connecting growers around 

· the community with food entrepreneurs and retailers. A commercial kitchen will be 
available for rent to them as well. Plans for an indoor bus terminal are being considered 
with SMART and MOOT. 

The Webster Community Center will provide approximately 50 jobs during the 14 month 
construction period and 90 jobs from tenants in the building. Construction is projected to 
commence August 15, 2022 and be completed by October 15, 2023. 

Micah 6 Community has completed all of the requested and required documentation in 
compliance with Michigan's Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act P.A. 146 of 2000 as 
amended and has a Certificate of Obsolescence affidavit. 

A notice for the public hearing should be posted 10 days prior to the Public Hearing. 



CITY OF PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

RESOLUTION TO SCHEDULE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR APPROVAL OF 
APPLCATION FOR AN OBSOLETE PROPERTY REHABILITATION 

EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE FOR MICAH 6 COMMUNITY, LLC PROJECT 
WEBSTER COMMUNITY CENTER, LOCATED AT 640 W. HURON STREET 

ON APRIL 19, 2022 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act (OPRA) P.A. 146 of2000 
.as amended, the City of Pontiac, by resolution may approve the application for an o.bsolete property 
rehabilitation exemption certificate; and 

WHEREAS, the applicant has completed the requirements of the checklist detailed in 
Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act P.A. 146 of 2000 as amended, section 4(1); and 

WHEREAS, upon receipt of the application for an obsolete property rehabilitation 
exemption ce1tificate, the clerk shall notify in writing the assessor of the local tax collecting unit in 
which the obsolete facility is located and the legislative body of each taxing unit that levies a:d 
valorem property taxes in the qualified local government unit in which the facility is located; and 

WHEREAS, before acting upon the application, a public hearing should be held on the 
application and give public notice of the hearing no less than 10 days or more than 30 days of the 
hearing in writing to the applicant, the assessor, a representative of the affected taxing units and the 
general public at which time shall have a right to appear and be heard as set fo1th in Obsolete 
Property Rehabilitation Act P.A. 146 of2000 as amended, section 4(1); and 

WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council has the authority to approve an application for an 
obsolete prope1ty rehabilitation within the City of Pontiac, specifically, parcel number 64-14-30-
453-001, located at 640 W. Huron Street in Pontiac, Michigan; and 

WHEREAS, Micah 6 Community, LLC ("Petitioner") is the owner of the real property 
located in the City of Pontiac and legally described below (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, construction, acquisition, alteration, or installation of a proposed facility has 
not commenced at the time of filing the application for the obsolete property rehabilitation; and 

WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council deems it to be in the public interest of the City of 
Pontiac to schedule a public hearing to approve the application of the Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation and to give notice of such hearing as provided in the Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation Act P.A. 146 of 2000 as amended; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Pontiac City Council, that the Pontiac 
City Council hereby schedules a public hearing to approve the application for Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate for Webster Community Center at 640 W. Huron Street in the 

2 



City of Pontiac, Oakland County, and State of Michigan, such hearing to be held on April 19, 2022 
at 6:00 PM: 

LAND IN THE CITY OF PONTIAC, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

LOTS 34 THROUGH 61, BOTH INCLUSIVE OF RECREATON PAIU{ 
ADDITIONA TO THE CITY OF PONTIAC, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 
THEREOF AS RECORDED IN LIBER 6 OF PLATS, PAGE 13, AND AS 
AMENDED IN LIBER 15 OF MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS, PAGE 522, 
OF OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. 

FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Pontiac City Council, that the Pontiac City Council 
hereby instructs the Interim Clerk to give notice of such public hearing, by certified mail, 
to all the owners of all real property within the proposed industriaJ development district 
prior to the date of the public hearing. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by 
the City Council of Pontiac, County of Oakland, Michigan, as a ______ meeting held on 

City of Pontiac Interim Clerk 

3 



Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Exemption Application Checklist 

Applicant Name:, ___ ..;..//1t;..._1_/,_4 __ &._. _ _ t;...;._,...,,.,. _ __ .,;:.:.,ti'-'-•◊~"---------
GENERAL INFORMATION NEEDED FOR ALL APPLICATIONS: 

fl{ Completed Department of Treasury application Form 3674. 

□ Certified copy of the resolution approving the application (must include the following statements): 
□ The district was legally established after a hearing, inclusive of hearing date. 
□ Statement t.hat the local unit is a qualified local governmental \,lnit. 
0 SEV of real and personal property WILL/WILL NOT exceed 5% of ..... 
0 If exceeds 5% ... shall not have the effect of substantially impeding or impairing the •.. 
0 · Application was approved at a public hearing, inclusive of hearing date. 
0 Statement that the aJ?plicant is not delinqqent in any taxes. 
0 The application for obsolete property as defined in 2(h). 
0 Time period authori:r.ed by LGU for construction. 
D Answers to questions in instructions were provided. 
□ If the application is approved for less than 12 years, the criteria required for extensjon or not. 
□ Commencement of the rehabilitation did not occur prior to the establishment of the district. 
□ Application relates to a rehabilitation program that when co1npleted .•. . 
□ Completion of the qualified facility is calculated to.. . · 
□ lncludes improvements aggregating 10% or more ofTCV at commencement. 

□ Separate attachment (must include the answers to the following questions): 
vr· General description of the obsolete facility (year built, original use, recent use, sq. ft. & stories). 
pi: Proposed use ofthe'rehabilitawd facility. · 
i0 Detailed description of the rehabilitation to be undertaken, preferably itemized lists. 
Jt D(lscriptive list offixed building equipment that is pa1tofthe rehabilitated facility. 
8' Time schedule for rehabilitation. 
6'lf Expected economic advantages from exemption. 

)( Legal description of the obsolete property. 

~ Contractor's bid 

□ Statement of obsolescence signed by assessor of record with the STC. 

□ Building permit, if it has been issued. 

TRANSFERS ONLY: 

□ Certified copy of the resolution approving the transfer. 

REVOCATIONS ON.LY: 
Sta:tutoty Reason for Revocation:. __________________________ _ 

0 Ce1tified copy of the resolution approving the revocation. 

Revised October 2018 



Michigan Department ofTreasury 
3674 (Rev. 05-19) · 

Application for Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Exemption Certificate 
ihls form Is Issued as provided by Public Act 146 of 2000, as amended. This application should be flied af.ter thei district Is eslabllshed. This project Will 
not. receive tax benents until epprove(l by the State Tax Commission. Appllcailons received alter October 31 may not be acted upon In the current year. 
This application Is subject to audit by the State Tax Commission. 

INSTRUCTIONS: File the original and two copies of this form and the. required.attachments with the clerk of the local government unit. 
(The State Tax Commission requires two copies of the Application and attachments; The original ls retaihed by the clerk.) Please see 
State Tax Commisslcm Bulletin 9 of 2000 for more. jnforrr1atlon about the Obsolete Property Rehabilitatlon Exemption. The following 
must be provided to the local government unit as attachments to this application: (a) General de scrlptlon of the obsolete facll Uy (year 
built, orlglnc;1I use, most recent use, number of stories, squate footage); (b) General description of the proposed use of the rehabilitated 
facliity, (c) Description of the general nature and extent of the rehabllll!!tlQn to be undertaken, (d) A descriptive list ofthe fixed building 
equipment that WIii be a part ofthe r ehabllltated facility, (e) A time schedule for undertaking and completing the rehabllitat Ion . of the 
facility, (0 A statement of the economic advantages expected from the exemption, A statement from the assessor of the loc,al unit. of 
government, describing the required obsolescence has been met for thJs building, Is required with each application. Rehabllitatlon may 
commence after establishment of district. · 
Applicant {Company) Name (applicant must be the OWNER of the facUity) 
Micah El Community, LLC 
Company Malling address (No. and slteel, P.O. Bo><, City, State, ZIP Code) 

32 Newberry St, Pontiac, Ml 48341 
LocaHon of obsolete raclllty (No. and &~eel, City, Stale, ZIP Code) 
640 W. Huron Street, Ml, 48341 
City, Township, VIiiage (lndlcale which) rounty 
P«;mtiac Oakland 
Date of Con\.mencen\enl of Reliabllitatlon (mm/dd/'ll'fl) Planned data.of CompleUon of RehabllltaUon School District where facility Is located Qnctude i<hOol eode) 

08/15/2022 (mm/dd/yyyy) 10/15/2023 Pontiac 
EsUmaled Cost or Rehabilitation Number or years exemptlon requested A~tacr Legal desc(lpllon of Ob~olete Prqperty on separate 
$17,7?5,613 . 12 8 ee 

Expected project likelihood (check all that epply): 

~ incre,1se Commercial 11cllvlty. ~ Retalnerilployment ~ Revita!~e urban ,areas 

@ Create employment D Prevent a loss of employment D Increase number of residents In· the 
cornrn!lnJty In which the facility Is situated 

Indicate.the numbfl.r of Jobs to be relall)ed or cre11\ed a~ a result of rehabilitating the factlily, Including expected constfucUon employment 14C 
Eac~ear, Iha Slate Treasurer may approve 25 addiUonal reduolions qi half the school opera Ung and stale education taxes for a period not to exceed six years. Check the 
folio ng box lfyotiwlsh to be wrisidered forlhls exclusion. □ · · 
APPLICANT'$ OERTIFICATION 
The ,uri<!erslgned, authorized officer of the . company making this application certifies that, to the bE!st of bis/her kriowle~ge, (JO Information confalned 
herein ()r In the attachments hereto Is false In any way and that all of the Information Is truly descrip(ive of Uw prop_erty for w~ich this appllcatlon Is being 
sybmlttell. Further, Ille undersign~!.! ls awaro that, if. any "lalcmcnt o, lnfonnallon provided I& untrue, lh1> O><empllon provided by Public Act 146 of .2000 
may be In Jeopardy. . 
The applicant certifies that this appllcatlon relates to a rehabllltatlon prqgram that, when completed, constitutes a rehabllltated faclllty, as 
defined by Pu!)llc Act 146 of 2000, as amended, and that the rehablllltition of the faclllty would not be undertaken without the appllc11nt's 
receipt of the exemption certlfl~a\e, 
It ls further certified that the undersigned Is famlllar w tth the provisions of Public Act 146 of 2000, as amended, oftl]e Mlcl] lgan Complied Laws; and to 
the best of his/her knowledge and belief, (s}he has complied or wlli l)e able to comply wllh all of the requ{reinents thereof which are prerequis~e to the 
approval of the applfcatlon l)y the local unli of government and the Issuance of an o .bsolete Property ~ehebllitatlon Exemption Certl.flcate by the State 
Tiix Commission. · · · · 
Name of C-Ompany Officer (no authorized agents) 1 Teleph9ne Number • Fax Number 
Coleman Yoakum (248) 632-431}9 
Melli~ Address Email Address 
32 eWberry Street Pontiac, Ml 48341 coleyoakum@gmall.com 

Signature 91 company Olflcer (no authort:i:ed agents) TIile 

(Pb ·. Executive Director 
./ ~-----

LOCAL,-GOVERNMENT UNIT CLERK CERTIFICATION 
The Clerk. mus! also complete Parts 1; 2 arid 4 on Page 2. Part 31s to be completed by the Assessor. 

151gnalure · 1 Dale appllcaUon received 



3674, Page2 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACTION 
This section Is to be completed by the clerk of the iocal governing unit before subml"lng the application to the Stale Tax Commission. Include a copy of 
the resolution which approves the application and Instruction ltenis (a) through (f) ori page 1, and a sep11rate statement of obsolescence from the 
assessor of record with the State Assessol's Board. All sections must be completed In order to process. 
PART 1: ACTION TAKEN 
Action Date: ______________ _ 

D Exemption Approved for ____ Years, ending December 30, ____ (not to exceed 12 years) 

D Denied 

Date District Established I LUCI Code I School Code 

PART 2: RESOLUTIONS (the following statements must be Included In resolutions approving) 

A statement that the loi;al unit Is a Qualified Local Governmental Unit. 
A statement that the 6 bsolete Property Rehabllltatlon District was 
legally established Including the date establi~hed and the date Qf 
hearing as provided by section 3.of Public Act 146 of 2000. 
A statement Indicating w hether the taxable value of the property 
proposed to be exempt plus the aggregate taxable value of property 
already exempt under Public Act 146 of 2000 and under Public Act 198 
of 1974 (IF1's) exceeds 5% of the total taxable value of the unit. 
A statement of the factors, criteria and objectives, ff any, nE1cessary for 
extending the exemption, when the certificate 1.s for less than 12 years. 
A statement that a public hearing was held on the application as 
provided by section 4(2) of Public Act 146 of 2000 Including the date of 
the h.earlng. 
A sieiemenl that the appllcant Is not delinquent In any taJ<es related to 
the facility. 
If it exceeds 5% (see above), a statement that ex ceading 5% will not 
have the effe<;t of substantially Impeding the operation of the Qualified 
Local Governmental Unit or of Impairing the financial soundness of an 
affected taxing unit. 
A statement that all of the Items described under "Instructions" (a) 
through (f) of the Application for Obsolete Property Rehabllltallon 
Exemption Certificate have been provided to the Qualified Local 
Governmental Unit by the applicant. 

PART 3: ASSESSOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

A statement th.it the application ts for obsolete property as defined In 
section 2(h) of Public Act 146 of 2000. 
A statement that the commencement of the rehablllla!lon of the facllily 
did not occur before the establishment of the Obsolete Property 
Rehabllltation District. 
A statement that Uie application l'e!ates to a rehabllltatlon program that 
when completed constitutes a rehabllllate<I facility within the meaning 
of Public Act 146 of 2000 and that Is situated w flhln an Obsolete 
Property Rehabllilalion Disirict established In a Q ualilled Local 
Governmental Unit eligible uMer Public Act 146 of 2000 to establish 
such a district. 
A statement that ~mplellon of the rehabilitated facility Is calcµlated to, 
and will at the time of lssulii\i:(! of the ~rtlflcate, have the reasonable 
likelihood ·10, Increase commerclal activity, create employment, retain 
employment, prevent a loss of employ ment, revitalize urban areas, or 
Increase the number of residents lri the community In which the facility 
Is sitqated. The iitelement shout d Indicate which of these ,he 
rehabllltatlon ls likely to result In. 
A statement that the rehabilitation Includes Improvements aggregaling 
10% or more of the true cash value of the property at commencement 
of the rehabllltallon as provided by section 2(1) of Public Act 146 of 
2000. 
A statement of the period of Ume authorized by the Quallfled Local 
Governmental Unit for completion of the rehabilitation. 

Provide the Taxable Value and State Equalized Value of the Obsolete Property, as provided In PublloAct 146 of 2000, as amended, for the tax year 
lmmedlatefy'precedli)g the effective date of the certificate (December 31st of the year approved by the STC). · 

Taxable Value State Equalized Value (SEV) 

Buildlng(s) I 
Name of Governmental Uni! Date or Action oil eppllcaUon I Date of Statement of Obsolescence 

PART 4: CLERK CERTIFICATION 
The undersigned clerk certifies that, to the best of his/her knowledge, no Information contained herein or In the attachments hereto Is false In any way. 
Furthar, the underslgn!ld Is aware that If any Information provided Is untrue, the exemption provided by Public Act 146 of 2000 may be In Jeopardy. 
Name of Clerk 

Clerk's Mailing Addre!IS 

Mall completed application and attachments to: 

Clerk Slgnatuie Pale 

City Stele 12'P Code 

Telephone Number I Fax Number I Email Address 

Michigan Department ofTreasury 
State Tax Commission 
P.O. Box 30471 
i.anslng, Michigan 48909-7971 

ff you have any questions, can 517- 335-7491. 

For guaranl11ed receipt by the State T11x Commission, It ls recommended that applications and attachments are sent by certified mall. 



A) General Description of the obsolete facility [Year Built, Original Use, Most 
Recent Use, Number of Stories, Square Footage]: 

The facility was orlglnally built In 1920 and opened In 1921 by the Pontiac 
School District with 19 classrooms and was expanded to 26 classrooms In the 
1950's. The school was used as Webster Elementary School until 2007 when 
It was closed permanently. Since then it has set vacant and has experienced 
slgnlfiqmt peterloratlon and Is in blighted condition. Total square footage Is 
approximately 52,616, The building Is one story except for the 1,409 square 
foot administrative offices located on a second floor overlooking Huron 
Street. 

B) General Description of the Proposed Use of the Rehabilitated Facility: 

Proposed rehabllltation wlll be a mlxed"use faclllty comprised of commerclal 
and retail space. It WIii inciude a business incubator, commercial kitchen, 
stage for performing arts, gymnasium for communltY use and performances, 
office space, and retail space. Most of the organizations leasing space will be 
providing community services such as health care, child care services, arts 
programing, athietlc programming, and food services to low-Income 
resldents. 

C) Description of the General Npt.ure and Extent of the Rehabilitation to be 
Undertaken: 

The renovation will be a total building overhaul to cure functional 
obsolescence and blight. This work will transform the building Into a modern 
fully functlonal space. Renovation will be according to the Secretary of 
Interior's Standards for Historic Preservation so the historic Integrity of the 
building will be maintained. Renovation will Include new roof work, new 
windows, faliade Work, handicap accesslbllity, new plumbing, electrical, 
water, lighting, and Interior finishes. · 

D) A Descriptive List of Fixed Building Equipment as Part of the Rehabllltated 
Facility . 

Kitchen equipment will be Installed lnc;ludlng vent hoods, walk In coolers and 
freezersi'. and coi.mtertops. Stage equipment WIii be Installed to 
accommodate performing arts actiVlties. Stage equipment will Include sound 
management and speakers, lighting and lighting controls, and curtains. 

E) A Time Schedule for Undertaking and Completing the Rehabilitation of the 
Facllity 

Design and architectural work wlll be completed In May 2022, Construction 
activities are anticipated to begin August 15, 2022 and completion Is 
expected by October of 2023. 



F) A Statement of the Economic Advantages Expected from the Exemption 

The project is located on the busy M-59 commercial corridor with residential 
housing behind the building. It Is a critical building in this location of the 
community because of Its unique architecture, large visual scale, and its 
contribution to the neighborhood. Its sl;ze and scale are significant enough 
that Its current state of blight and deterioration has had a negative effect on 
the whole neighborhood. The courtyard has been used by drug offenders 
and a burned car with a murder victim was found In the back-parking lot over 
a year ago; the building's state has gone beyond an attractive nuisance, 

Therefore, ren,ovatlon of this building wlll make a dramatic Improvement for 
this community. The use as the Webster Community Center will provide 
Integrative programming that will stimulate commercial and residential 
revltalizatlon . The new car and foot traffic at the site, along With community 
services provided In the building wlll restore It to a positive centerpiece of the 
neighborhood as It was when It operated as an elementary school. 

Restoration will also Improve the sense of place and walkablllty in this 
neighborhood. This area as whole WIii become more an attraction for 
positive community Interaction through Its community gardens, food service 
programs, arts, recreation, health, and programs for children, The potential 
for the building to remain vacant for a number of years would have the 
opposite effect. Fifty jobs created during the 14-month construction period 
will provide opportunities for employment and help local eateries and other 
businesses. An estimated 90 jobs from a variety of tenants wlll provide new 
customers to local businesses and wlll encourc)ge the establishments of new 
enterprises at nearby locations. The business incubator will also create new 
jobs and ultimately create additional businesses that wlll spin off and move 
Into new locations. These activities Improve one of the most Important 
factors In healthy communitles ... feet on the street. Neighbors coming and 
going to utlllze services, as well as commercial tenants In the building, during 
the day, evenings, and on weekends will Improve the amount of foot traffic;: 
which adds to the vibrancy ~nd sense of safety In the neighborhood. Due to 
the Iconic nature of this building, combined with the activities above, Its total 
restoration will stimulate new Investment in surrounding properties thus 
Increasing neighboring property values and creating additional jobs. 

Legal description of Obsolete Property 

Land situated in the City of Pontiac, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, 
described as follows: · 

Lots 34 through 61, both Inclusive, of RECREATION PARK ADDITION TO THE CITY 
OF PONTIAC, according to the plat thereof as recorded In Uber 6 of Plats, page 13, 



and as amended in Uber 15 of Miscellaneous Records, page 522, of Oakland County 
Records. 

Tax Item No. 14-30-453-001 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF MICHIGAN) 
CITY OF' PONTIAC) 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND) 

NOW COME Interim Assessor Terry Schultz, MMAO (4) and Jane T. Walsh, MMO (3) of Oakland County Equalization, 
both being first duly sworn, depose and state as follows: 

I, Terry Schultz, am the interim Assessor for the City of Pontiac, Oakland County; Michigan and make ihis affidavit in 
conjunction with an application under the Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act. (OPRA), PA 146 of 2000, as amended, for a 
commercial building and land improvements located at 640 W Huron Street, City of Pontiac, Oakland Counly, Michigan. 
The related parcel identified as follows: Parcel No. 64-14-30-453-001 

I, Jane Walsh MMO (3), did on March 18, 2022, Inspect the above referenced parcel in the City of Pontiac and issue the 
following opinion: · · 

It Is my expert opinion _that the e9mmercial office building found on the a!Jove referenced property Is functionally obsolete as 
defined in MCL 125.2652 of the Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act, PA 381 of 1996, as amended. !3ased on the 
functional inutillty, which is defined as an Impairment of the functional utility of a property or building according to ma~et tastes 
and standards; equivalent to functional obsolescence because ongoing change makes the plan, form, style, d.esign, layouts, or 
features obsolete. (Appraisal lnslituie's Oictiohary of Real Estate Appraisal Fifth Edition). 

The building was once a one-story elementary school built in the 1920's which closed permanently in 2007. The structure has 
sustaine<:l extensive deferred maintenance over the last decade. The Interior of the bui!dlng h;3s no f1.mctloning ir1echanicals 
with extreme damage to walls, flooring, ceilings, windows, and doors. The basement currently has sianding water throughout. 
Asphalt paving shows damage due to weathering ancl neglect. 

In the opinion of the Assessor, because of the extreme interior deficiencies along with need for intensive remediation, the 
property suffers more ihan 50% functional obsolescence. 

I, Terry Schuliz, after inquiry and review of the findings of Jane Walsh, as well as review of records of the City of Pontiac 
relat$d to this property find the above property functionally obsolete. 

Furthet deponen\s sayeth not. 

Subscribed and sworn lo before me 
This Q f5t' day of March 2022 

~~t.k,l~ "t\01·+~1t"~~kf\ 
N tary Public 

Oakland County, Michigan , _ 
My Commission Expires:<) ~I lJ Jd/.') ~5' 
Acting in the County of Oa~land 

Terry Schultz 

~tel~ 
Jan~ T. Walsh 





f Mitah;6---,webster' eom,rrtt:unltv @ente•r ··• 
. . . . . -' .. .' .. : -._ . . . ·. / . . . . 

.. 

-·;-M·rca;h_ 6··c:o·rrlhi·u1rilty; L[Cr'is.:: a ·iBO'l-:ft l f~} co?rfm clrtlty c1 ~J~lo p.rn ent 
1 
I cQfpOratjon EistabHsti,ed)n 201i; L

1
,, · · v , " ·· ' , ' · , 

.. ·.•. ,e·\·' ~-- ; !• ,.,· : , '' < ;!-:{; .. _: .r· ., ,, ,, 

Their rnissibn lsto· provi:d~S~r'viC~s Intreasihg ,aCCeSs to hea,lthyJOOd, · · · 
.irnprovingthe quali.t1/ of housiqg a:n·dJ>ro:yldi,r;,.,g. enri-ch·ment appdrtu~itTes 

. :;--~ . . . _ , .~; .. . . ',_, . ' " ' .' ' . '~.,~>: .. •~·: . " . . -~l .1\: ·•· , .,.:,_; ;""J,: .' ' ' ~: -~· . :•- . . , · -. ' ·:. ·,. . .(, ;:: • • ·:,; , .. : 

to local _Pontiac. youth. , -- · -- ·· · · .... L- ---~ ·-· __ • -' -- • !i - • ... ·- · · 

Micari 6·:currently owns thre-e-ptoperti~s in P9ntiac and has:. 9 ._:em·pJoyeeis; 
- I 2 full~time ~nd 7·:J1,art~time. · · - · - · 

.-i;: 

In 20211 they had ~n operatli:,g tiudget·of$l.2M t1tdstly from community 
h (Joundations,_·~GIO,n'O~~, .g(:ant $upport:pnd_ fEJith li~s~tl q_rg~pfzati.qrts. 
-----------------_.....,._., __ .,;,,,;: . ..:.~-· _ _._.-::.::. __ _ 



,WetJster :@ommei,nitv Genter .. 
.M,ica h '_6 'pu_rch-a_sed ::!·he, ci~d ':W~·bs~er, ?'cho~-1 ;tbal ,had::cf:o:~:e_d_ sine~, -290:6 on a' 

, , ' ,, ' ,,, '. I , 'I _, , 

)qtld -cdntract 'in 2'Q16. · Tfi~ . .t5:atance was .fofglven ib 201.'8_. ' ,:. ·. · · _. --~·-- · _ . 
i 1. ·- . · . _ · :-r> ~. J- ~1 , ;, ·: ,; •,: . .. - :;-, ,. _; ·+\ . ·· · , : :·' · 

, · '.f . . '.~· ::;·;"· ~,- ,1 • :;<._ -,'_ •, 1 
.. • -. • r •. • .-. • ; 

Webster Sch.oo·I; vihen-- re-n:ovated:, -W:HI be"the.·hontefcirthe.W.e,bste·r ·--
. Co.m,mlrn'ity C>e'nt'er. ''', ;It i~ ldcited.:a:t"Ei40 ·w~ Hutt,:~ :~tre,~t~Th. Pontiac. · The. 
53..,poo :Sf ,~Jts .o;n a.5;: a~r,e .-9a-rr:1pui~:~rng, -t2r~es'°\] p __ .a_n \e~tire. bl.ock: . • ·,? ·,, 

;, ,,, .• • • : •,, :•;: :,. ,":' r 'i.. .:;;;•- i~• I•: 1,y .. ~ -'. ~ ~) • •'. • ~ , • .. 

;,, ~ 

.-we-bster c·o'r11m~unity Center wilf'hous·e·the-· ppntTa:t . Fooci.+-fub; ·con-r1ettl,rig :. , . 
•·. .:, ' - ' - ' ' ' ' ''' .- ' '.'I ' '' .,, •, ' ' 

food growers, entrepreneurs and .retailers·. {twill have ·a rentabl_e c;or:rtmercial 
, 1 ·kitchen, offer co,oking cJasse~I,--an o·pen gym/ ,walkihg tlµbs, health fairs, a 

com.munity gard:en 1,~at1d~· youth pro:gra.~-s witH ·Ql;Psic; .. :arta-n:d tbe~ter~ • An 
entrepreneur and hu.si_ne~s inc-ubator wUJ -also ·· be-.,on th:e sltef -· · 

- • - -·- . . ! . .· . ' ·. ..,. • 

-. , 



.···I, 0PR·A· .· .·R,· ,···.· .. ··:·····t •· , ···. · ... / · · · ,., · /·... ·e·q·1'· 1"e· e's s , .. , . . ,· : ·: ; .. .. \ .. _-, . : ,::, ·.. ' ... \ ·.· _ \;;A i-. ' . :,, ,. . · . 
. "·.· ·.• .. . : 

·_·Mi't,9h .6,·ts re.q U8:.Stifi~g:,:a'tl'.o.b,·s:oiE=te'1Rrow·er,ty R~'q:q'b:i:lft~fi:qn'.'E~em,pffcln :_ 
Certifitatefrom·th~C{ty:ofPo·htiaC,:.for_th.e ··property:·a1·Ji40''. W .. H.:urorrst 

•· I • , ."':"· ,•· ._-./. ~:' ' -~ _,/ i-~ ~ ' ::{· -~- · , :;- • ' ,:... ;\ -~ T _.:; •. • ~ '..._ . • :, ' .i>~• • ,: · . •, ••'a° ·• •~;,•.,:. '", • .. • :> :;· ' .' / 0 

\,:.'·" : 

,: ,;· . 

-~- 1 ~: • r . ~• ••I•::. - .. •·_..;. <.: •;·,; .• : .. :•:;·, .. • • .• • • ' . . _: •. •_ /;. ·-r :·;.: .(' , ... ;:-:-- ·_ • . _:• . .· / ;' •/:: • ... =- ' .. •_:_.1··,! ~• .,:' •c"'. •;:,,,_· :.,:: ,; : 

The,. p{Ojectreh:9b is,esti,n,at~d at$17.8'M~: a,rrd cre:~te ;appfQ)(i.m,@tel\.tSO joJJs.:' .-
d\1rtng the l4 m•Pht:~·ren_OVqtion "p·e:riGid _'and 90 jq;bs fron1.the' te,nant~ in the· ,:: 

·• l::H.ril~lng . . :construcfi6•rr i'.s -exp·~cfe·q 'to '· .co'rJ:1_m_ence :AuglJ?~ 16, 2022 -ar\d ·':be . 
cdmpl.~ted by o'ttober i~"2{l23. · · ., -· . · . . . . ... ; , ... , ·· . 

.. A resolutior('to schedul·e a ,public hearing·tt>-,,create the o·bsolete 'Pro~e·rty 
-."I:. ~--- . ' • • • . ~ . 

Rehabilitation District:anq a r@so1qtfotVfQ schedule,,;~· p_ubJfc .hearfng:, to appr.,ove 
th~ application for a·n Obso.lete Prqperty Reha.9ffi.tatiQ'l1 Exemptio·n ~ertificate 
are berng presented to-''.Cit~{ C'c:>,urt¢il fbr:he_p't[bgs "on April -19th:~ 

I 

•...l,,..•:11,;_n..._ __ _ ·•-1.J ______ ,___~ 



Webster• Cornrn unity Center 

-~li7;;~t~';;-:,;ii;d~· 

1WEBSTER 
-~j community center ., 

,., . 
--~~------------=-~~--'--'---'-'-'~--'--'----'----'--'C.---------"-'--'-"---"'-''-'_,;_.--,-·-· _ ., _______ _ 

,. 

.. · ·••y-· .. -~:- ~ ,·-.~---·· •• -· ._ ___ · d-'-.:, ___ ~ , .. -~ .:c---·· 

i 
I 



· · ,. · , : r -' · :;·-,t···• .... _ ... _.: ·"-t· :':, 1:- :: ~ · ·: · ,_ ·. it<·· ·, ;. 
·. ·< ,~on aC •- ::AIO!rm.a. IOA .,, 

:t 

. -.. 
·, ... -:-.-. :-· ·· 

. · - .., •. _"·f·!·•.- ... ·c .. ··. _": I · ·.:'• ···· :>:-··\v -• ·k·· ··•• m;'· ·- - ,_ ,'._ -:~_, ___ ,. __ ,·•: - 0 .ernan -,Ora .. U ·. ·:• 
'",:~ -~ 

•- ,. ' • ., . ~ - ·::-

\ ,( .. ., 4i✓- -s·· · ·)· ··6·· ,_ 3'••:2-· ·-. :Ji-\3·: g ··g·•. · -.- ! -

,,_ '-· . _L . :·, .. ~-- .. ~: . --: ..... -.. · ,· • -~ -·"t.., , ~-·_:' / ·,, . ,.-/ -.. : 
.. _ . . ~:,;., 

~Ir~=~ &,:;.. '.-r.f!\·rr·,.m I 11n ,. 1:,t .. -:.-- . . ~~;' A"~-.-.,, 
. , , l ."4_ 'Ji::- . , C : . , . , ,' • • • ~ --, , , · ··,~ • • 

-·"' . 
!" ...;,. .:ks.: - ·« ~-.> ·-:i. a, 

. ··- ~. ·, _--.. 

·• www.we~b-stercOmmut1itv.orL .. 
. -·~ 

·,11,; .. ~-.i::.. -•~_'..:; 
r; .· 



Webster Community Center 

.· .-. •• -x- -. -- I 
re.h.ft."(m1a~ l 

:_Jr1J}JP.lnWf!' d 

J,inltorlal 2 O O 2 O 
Bulldlnn Director 1 1 o o o 
Securitv 2 0 o 2 O 

,----------+E_v~e-'n-'-t s'"'l-'-ar"'"r------- - -+- ----'2'-1-----'-01 ____ o-+----'2-+------'-01 

Leaslnn Tenants 
OLHSA - Head Start 

Teachers 6 6 0 0 0 
Teachers Aids 6 6 0 0 0 

Supervisor 0 0 0 

OLHSA - WIC 
Social Worker 2 2 0 0 0 
Administrative assistant 0 0 0 

Soroul Fresh Food Store 
CashleriClerk 3 0 0 0 3 

Manaaer 0 0 0 

Buver 6 0 0 

Micah 6 Olflces 11 3 2 6 

Accent Pontiac 
Music Instructors 4 0 2 0 2 

Execullvo Director 0 1 0 () 
>-----t----- , 

The Art Experience 
Artists 4 2 
Art Theraolsls 2 0 2 0 0 
Executive Director 0 0 0 

l<alao Kids 
Danco Instructors 4 O O 2 2 

--- -------,f'=M'--'-u-'-sl~c"cla~ns'"'=_,--___________ 2..,.i-_ _ __ o.,,+-----·..,.01--_---;,11----1,,,1 
Executive Director 1 O 1 O o 

Honor Communllv Heallh 
, __________ Licensed Health Care Provider 

1 
__________ llcensed flea.Ith Care Provider 

, __________ Health Care Assistants 
Clerical Staff 

1----------Physlclan Interns 

Ehno(s Place Barlstas 
Mai1oger 

Pontiac Community Foundation 
Business Incubator Tenants 
Center for Enlreoreneurshlo director 

Rochester University 

2 
2 

6 
3 

16 

0 2 0 0 
0 2 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
6 
0 0 3 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 16 0 
0 0 0 

l------- - --+P=-'r-'-0'7-le-'-ss,,_o:-,r-=---- ----1-----1+-------,-1, ____ ,,,,,o _ __ --=-ol------=ol 
Clerical Slaff 1 1 O O O 

Pontiac Food Hub i:....:=c.c..c..c.c..'"""'-'-'-'---- +D=cl,-ro-c-,--lo-r----------t-- ---....,1+----....,1+-----=o:-1------0- ----0• 

TOTALS 91 27 17 32 16 



Llnnette E. Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 

tjohnson communitylandmark,com <tjohnson@communltylandrnark.com> 
Friday, March 11, 2022 3:37 PM 

To: Linnette E. Phillips; Cole Yoakum 
Subject: Re: OPRA Application - Micah 6 Project 
Attachments: Updated Service Impacts Sheet Ponitac 3.11.2022.xlsx 

Llnnette, 

Please S!:!e attached spreadsheet with list of tenants and number of jobs expected from each tenant. 

Regarding the assessor's letter, typlcally the City reaches out to the assessor as It is another unit of 
government. However, I would be happy to call them directly, · 

Here are the wage rates you requested: 

general labor $26 hour 

journeyman carpenter $35 hour 

drywall finisher $39 hour 

brick layer $40 hour 

elevator constructor $70 hour 

painter $35 hour 

asbestos & lead abatement laborer $46 hour 

electrician $45 hour 

plumber $31 hour 

roofer $48 hour 

concrete finisher $35 

equipment operator $36 

tile finisher $34 

Sincerely, 

Tom Johnson, EDFP 
The Landmark Group, LLC 
Deveioplng and Revitalizing Communities 
P.O. Box 722 
Boyne City, MI 49712 
Cell: 231-633-2593 
www.llnkedln.com/pub/tom-johnson/34/ 414/2 7 5 

1 



Micah 6 Community 

A Community Development Corporation 

Mission: Building the Neighborhood that Pontiac Deserves 

Background 
Micah 6 Community is a 501(c)3 community development corporation serving Western Pontiac, 

Michigan since 2012. We do this through increasing access to healthy food, Improving the quality of 

housing, and providing enrichment opportunities to local children. The organization grows gardens on 

eight vacant city lots, left behind after home demolitions. We have renovated and rented out two 

duplexes in the community. We have also renovated a small commercial building that now houses one of 

our small businesses: Sprout Fresh Food Store. 

Our community was extremely hard-hit by the 2008 financial crisis and maintains a poverty rate of 

almost 42% with a median income of $16,200. The homeownership rate in our community is only 39% 

and unemployment is at 27%. We keep in mind that these numbers are pre-COVID, which affected 

communities like ours disproportionately since most of our neighbors do have some sort of underlying 

condition and are most likely to work in service industry jobs, coming in contact most often with the 

public. The three main race groups in our community are African American (51%), Hispanic (15%) and 

White (38%). 

Micah 6 Community currently has nine employees. Two, our Executive Director and our Manager of 

Sprout Fresh Food Store, are full-time. The other seven are part-time employees. All employees at Micah 

6 Community live in the city of Pontiac and all but one live in our census tract. 

Coleman Yoakum, our Executive Director is the founder of Micah 6 Community. He comes from a 

background in social work having served at a number of organizations and our local Community 

Action Agency prior to his work at Micah 6 Community. Combined he has thirteen years of 

experience in the nonprofit sector. 

Katie Romska, our Executive Assistant manages our finances, volunteer groups, and logistics. 

Bethany Yoakum is the manager at Sprout Fresh Food Store. Bethany came to our organization 

with ten years in food and restaurant management. She has managed Sprout Fresh Food Store 

since it opened 2017; building relationships with local farms as well as retailers whom we 

connect to fresh produce. 

Emma Tracy, our Assistant Executive Director, manages all of our children's programs. She has a 

master's degree from Ball State in Applied Behavioral Analysis with an emphasis in Autism. 

In 2021, our operating budget was $1.2 million dollars. This is due to a large amount of support from the 

foundation community who stepped in to support our work around food and relief during COVID-19. Our 

support is typically an even split between individual donations, grant support, and support from varjous 

faith communities Including churches and synagogues. 



Webster Community Center 

Webster Elementary School ls a vacant school building located in the heart of our community and sits 

directly on M59, passed by 25,000 cars a day. The building was built in 1920 and shuttered in 2006 after 

years of declining enrollment. With 26 classrooms, a gymnatorium, and impressive foyer, the building 

comes in at 53,000 square feet and sits on a 5-acre campus, taking up an entire city block. 

Micah 6 Community purchased the building in 2016 on a land contract and the balance was forgiven in 

2018. Since then, we've been able to commit our energy to finding partners, creating a proforma, doing 

our feasibility study, and building our team. 

We surveyed our neighbors to help determine our focus areas and the priorities of the neighborhood in 

their community center. With over 220 respondents, we discerned the following four focus areas for the 

building: Health and Wellness, Entrepreneurship, Arts and Culture, and Youth Programs. Once we had 

those priorities established, we were able to then reach out to organizations, businesses and community 

groups and invite them to be partners and tenants in our community center. Today, the majority of 

rentable square footage is already committed. Future tenants include PAL, OLHSA, Honor Community 

Health and ~ochester University. 

Webster will be the home to a Pontiac Food Hub, connecting growers around Oakland County with food 

entrepreneurs and retailers. We will also have a rentable commercial kitchen for food entrepreneurs, as 

a key aspect of the food hub. We are also exploring the possibility of an indoor, weekly, farm and craft 

market, cooking classes, a rentable refrigerator space, and more. 

We are also working closely with SMART and MOOT to create an indoor bus terminal, consolidating 

several road-side, uncovered and unmaintained bus stops into one indoor stop where riders can watch 

monitors for travel updates and bus times. We hope that this encourages empioyees and visitors to the 

building alike to use public transportation to come to the building. This room will be adjacent to a small 

coffee shop. 

Our Team 

Architect- CBI Designs Bloomfield TWP, working with Hopkins+ Burns on historical consulting 

Construction - Spence Brothers 

Accounting - Plante Moran 

legal - Warner Norcross+ Judd 

Environmental - PM Environmental 

Timeline 

Micah 6 Community has recently finished building our team for this project. We are currently in the 

pre-development and fund raising stage. We plan to begin construction in late summer of 2022. Spence 

Brothers has communicated a 12-month construction period. We are in a hurry two get two of our 

tenants in before the end of 2023, with the remainder of tenants moving in early in 2024. 



Micah 6 
WebstotCommunlly Cantor 

Pontrac,MI 
11712022 

ProJoctSt•rt: Sprlng20~2 
Project l!nd: 
l,!onthe_: 

SUilU!19r2023 
15 

ooo • .., now 
New/1<1alored CfOY,11 moldilgs In i:la,room 
tloorcastog · 
Window extension Jambs 4'x9' onlnterlor 
Window casings 
Trim at laytght ceUl/1g panel In lobby 

AldJ Woodwod< 
Tolle! vanities 

0
. 
7
_ tu•• D!Y 6,<:a~~~: __ _ .. .,,_ , 

,hermal & M61snini Protecuon :_ ': 
Roonng/lnSlllatton - remove & ra~ce 
Asphalt Shingle Roof 
Siding 
lnstAal!on hi ExterlOr walls 
Exterior-Caulklng 

Misc Div 7 Theflll81 & Moisture Protection: 

· .. as ·,, ~iSJ~¾~i~~·~;;.;~ : <'-'· , " 

WI 
W2 

W3 

W4 

W5 

Cl 

C2 

C3 

C4 
C5 
C6 
C7 
cs 

F1 
F2 
F3 
f4 
F5 
F6 
F7 
F8 

Hal[ CJ<clo /rostot'el 
Extertoc= 

Engineered Wood Doors 
Single 
Doublo 

ExterlOrdoorhardware 
(oledorOgo[!/F{amos/HW ({llmove •nd replace) 

Single . 
Doublo 

Replace 816' or doors/l'rernes /note j/A2 3) 
. Single 

Double 
Au!91neilc Oponora 
filoo!gh!§ . 

Theaterl_Court (Large) 
Soda! Hen Leyllght 

po!ad}<!d easer Room eu1dIng 
New OH Door 
Newman door 

.tfui.wilii . 
Toilet Rooms 
wa•klfin 

Ex!jUng waDs 
Repolr p!osterwab (note WI) 

Repa!r plaster_~. note W2) -~r:i~:;::::::::::;;;::J f1\1fli'~ . a 
f3.~l~!fd_!! _ __ ~ .. ~jfi~fiilli'i:7-.• ,.....,..... 
Repair plaster wans . 
~ .il 
Clean end Restore Exlsl!ng Bnck 

Replace plaster drop cefu,g In enllraty 
Maintain E>d&Uog ACOl!stlcal eea1ng TIie (Melntalnm) 
Clean and Paint underslda or steel stafrs 

El22roa 
Remove and Replace hardwood floor 
New hardwood overnew sub floor 
Repair & Rernlsh floors 
R~ve Vinyl tila end adhesive 
RQmova cerj>et end refinish noora 
Pollsli & sool oxl!ijng conaele 
Clean Gild Re r Exlstlng 1llo 
~~ ifljjjllffiW're'iilo '@I 1 ·' 

Resloro Gym Floor end repaint Jnes 

9,000 If 
4,000 If 

28 eaeh 
162 each 
162 eeeh 

1 lsum 

68 If 

~6,000 gf 
3,100 If 

1 lsuni 

9 eacli 

21 each 
7 each 

35 ieets 

94 each 
12 each 

Q each 
1 each 
4 eaeh 

1,200 sf 
350 sf 

3,000 sr 
2 ••clt 

68,728 sf 
4,320 ., 
1,080 st 
9,024 Sf 
4,512 sf 
6,760 sf 
4,320 . sf 

34,226 sf 
5,200 sf 
e:ooa st 

910 sf 
2,000 $1 

500 sf 

2,452 sf 
3.500 sf 

2 each 

0,8"8 &f 
9,900 sf 
9,809 sf 
7,400 ., 
2,750 ., 
,i,a20 sf 

768 ., 
13,680 ., 
3,500 sf 

400,00 

40,000,00 

. ' ',. ' ~· ... 

23.200 

0 

0 

4,200:00 . 680,400 
5,000,00 45,000 

9,()0().00 189,000 
10,~.oo 133,000 
1,000,00 35,000 

1,000,00 84,()00 
2,000.00 24,000 

3;000,00 24,000 
4,M0.00 4,500 
3,000,00 12,000 

_,~~I 
SeeAlt2 
SeeAlt2 

~i-.~ . . 
(J 

12.00 36,000 
eoo:oo 1.600 

234,912 
17,280 
0,480 

36,0116 
27,072 
23,040 
25,920 

seepaWlng 

130,904 
52,000 
24,272 
9,100 
_8,000 
6,000 

!)008 
MOO 

25.00 01,300 
1.00 3,500 

800,00 1,800 

19.00 187,112 
24.00 237,600 
12.00 117,708 
5,00 37,000 

14.00 38,500 
8.00 36,960 

16.00 11,520 
16,00 203,490 
6,00 21,000 

None· 
l',dd Allemate = $63,000 

Marvin quote+ Install 

Marvin quote+ Install 
Marvin quota+ lnstetl 

rofirish In Div 09 

mmlla's.eil®'J'.1&')'9•Jiiti'Jl O n ~Ws..«itliliw»M>l Tass 
lndudas (eOnlshlng rraning 

$2,1il~,830 · -;-'.:,.: ·..:: ·.--·' 



Micah& 
Webs tor Communl!y Center 

PonUao,MI 
1/712022 

ProJectSltrt: 6prlng2022 
Project End: Summer2023 
Monlhs: 

' (fJiJJ 
,11ljt\lnW 

(w:[~ 

15 

Ei!nlnll 
. lobby Ceiling 

Cel!ogs 
Wais 
Ba,emenl 
Re!Wsb e,tsuno wood doors & rm mes roe •Jain new) 

Single door/lranl'Om 
Double doorl!llransomllto 
Closet doors (ex!sU'og or new) 
Refinish stair raBlng& 

Stain & varnish vAndow wood trim 
Finish or reflnl$11 wood base/ etOl'l!l 
Msc repair and rofirlshl'IOod running trim ("as naedad') 
Sleel!russes- repainted 

W5 Clean & Restore ox!sUng lfltertor Brtd<. (strip paint If prasem) 
W6 Clean, Repair, and Repaint existing lntertor Brtck (room 116) 
W7 Clean 8fl!I Repaireids~ng llle waits (167, 1670) 
W8 Cle•n & Restore exisUng stone •lobs (balhlooms) 
WO Clean repai" &repaint CMU waHs (1◄0AAB, mech mu) 

Ml 
M2 
M3 

11 

Misc Div 9 Fin&has: 
. sp·aoti(tltis. ,,,,. /·. 

Tollaracooo,s0(1es 
lerye toilet rooms 
small tolli!l rooms 

Tolle! partilions 
fire exitngulshers 
Slgnago- Interior code compiant 
Slgneoo - DkcctJooal I Exterior 
Visual Displays new E4e .. reer,i choll<boarda (20' long) 

Remove .,xlsUog chalk/OOl1d>oard, repair plaster, prep for pain! 
N,r,I clla\lll>oards, fl\Btch exlstio:tg (17 rooms, 2 perroo.m) 
M•Jnlaln & Restore Emling Challd>oards(IO moms, 2 per) 

New Bl!Ddlog Dlrectoiy 
Relrllctable Wall (13M&B) 

Misc Div 10 • Specialties: 
', E<iulp'nient :·:'.', . : :. ' '· .. 

KKcilen E..,ipmanl 
Gym Equipment 
Bleachers ; restore 

M'""' Div 11 Equipment 
,·J'umishingo ·;:-·,:·, ' ':'. ·.,. <., •.: · ·,: :: '.----··c, 

Machlllery, Equipment, Furntluco 
WindowTrealmenls . niol011zed at clearsloryln gym 
WlndowTroalmenla, elsewhere 

MlscDiv l2Ft.rl1lshlogs: 
siiic1ifcori,iruc1Ton', ;, · ,. 
solarPllI)els 
lneubelor Eqiipment/ Desks 
ThealJki,f lf9htlng and Slsge Curtains 
Even.I Spaco pre-en(IOGerad slruciufe 
New Murol Palnttng In Orlglllal Location 

Mlso Div 13 S dal CO<\$lructlon 
,. 14• .·: ·'con% 

Eeval 
llflal 
Ela-,,lor lo asemenl 

FlraPrQtecllon 
hi & 2nd FJoor 
Basement 
Detached Doller Room Building 

Mite Div 21 Fire Proledlon: 

< - Cost Breakdown-> 

l!lntt 
1 lsum 

37,00<i ,r 
116,000 sf 

04 each 
12 each 

144 each 
2 each 

162 each 
13,000 If 

1 .Alki~1811CO 
1 l&um 

16,416 sf 
872 sr 

1,280 Bf 
2,046 s1 

960 ., 

4 each 
5 each 

27 e;ich 
10 each 
1 Jsum 
1 lsum 

12 dess,ooma 
34 each 
20 each 

1 each 
20 If 

1 auowance 
1 allowance 

360 If 

10ea 

allOY/11000 

aVowance 

52,000 61 
11,eoo ,r 

16,000.00 
1.5() 
0.90 

800,00 
1,800,00 

500,00 
4,000,00 

300.oei 
2,90 

40,000.QO 
30,000,00 

3.00 
3.00 
8.00 
5,00 
8,00 

4,000,00 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 

600,00 
10,QOO,OO 
20,000,00 

2,000,00 
2,000.00 

700.00 

2,000,00 
1,000,00 

275,000,00 
10,000.00 

100.00 

16,000 
65,600 

104,400 
Excluded 

84,600 
21,590 
72,000 
8,000 

48,600 
26,000 
40,000 
30,000 

49,240 
2,016 
7,680 
10,2◄0 
7,660 

0 

0 

18,000 
6,000 

27,000 
5,000 

10,000 
20,000 

2.4,000 
~ 

14,000 

2,000 
Nol Included 

275,000 
Nollncluded 

38,000 

0 

Includes •llfppng paint 

Delete permeellog 9/9/21 

FFE per rmetlng 919/21 

i ·· "·:· :, .·;,c:·.:··se ◄ob :·: . . , :· . .;::·. 
By owner · · 1 

• 'sy OVmer 
6,400 

By Owner By O,,mer 

ByQl>mer By Owner 
100,0QO.OO Nol lnduded FFE per meetlng 9/9/21 

.Sea All3 
6,000.00 Nollnc!uded FFE per meeting 9/9/21 

;- i,' i 

3,60 
4.00 

182,000 
48,400 

Nott.cllJdad 

0 

. : 280000 , .: 

e es · 
• ol Shovlri/Requved? 

1228.wo 

lnduded per meetw,g 919/21 



Mlcah6 
Webs tor Community Center 

PonUac,MI 
1"/2022 

ProJoct Start: Sprlng2022 
Project End: Summer2023 
Month&; 15 

Plumbing 
Oemo~UoO (Cut & Cep) 
Storm Systom 
Slorm overflow 
SenJteiy Waste and Vent 
Grease wa,to 
Ooinosilc Water 
GasP_,lllg 
Plumbng Fb(turae 

Waler Closet 
Urinal 
Lav - countertop 
mopslnl( 
water coolers 
showern 

Kitchen Airowance 
Sleeving.tcorlng 
SIBI\Up 
Meteoel Es-alallon 
Equipment Escalallon 
ExmvaUoo 
lns<Aetton 
Conqeie Equipment Pads 
Mlscdaneoiis 

Misc DIV 22 Piumbing: 
23 . HeiiUnii, Vent11itt1n9 & Alfcoriilitliintno 

HVAC - Rooflop VAV System wllll HW Heat 
Deniolit!O!I (Cut & Cap) 
Equipment 

Rooftop Unit-~ Tons 
Rooftop Unit- 6 Tons 
Rooftop Unit-15 Tons 
BO<lers-1,500 MBH 
Boil.er Pumps 
Prtmaiy HHW Pumps 2_00 GPM 
Air Sep & Exp Tank 
HW Cablr:iet Unll Healers 
TR Exhaust F811 
JC Exha\1$i Fan 
ArtRoomEF 
l<Jtcl1en E"'1auot Fan 
l<Jtchen MUA Unit 
Kitt/ten El<huaet HOO<I 
UnllVent 
UnltVenlACCU 
DOAS • 6700 CFM 
OOAS-.3300 CFM 
Security Office ACU 
RocfCurt>s 
ACCU Equip Supports 

Pfpilg . 

Equ!pmenl Connecllons: 
Cond. Drains 
Vt.ii/Una Sets 
VWRHCols 
Piping: 
HHWS&R 4" 
HHWS&R 3• 
HHWS&R 2• 
HHWS&R 1· 

Sheetmetal 
OuctY.Ofk • 1•t Floor North • 

OOASSystem: 
j)uct • 2412◄ 
SADIII\Jlors 
LPSA Duct - Rd 

Tenani Space Duet 
LPSADucl 
SADlff\JHrs 
LP$A Duel• Rd 
RAG 

Eimaust Ssytems: 
LPl:AOu« 
Eldlaust Gl'iles 

<- Cost Bmekdown- > 

1 lsum 7,200.00 7,200 
1 !sum 117,607.QO 117.607 slomi, fndn dniin, roof drain 
1 laum 61,578,00 61,578 
1 !sum 62,305.00 62.3Q6 
1 !sum 9,530.00 9,530 
1 tsum 114,116,00 04,116 
1 lswn 80,620.00 eo;520 

1 fsum 37,658.00 37,658 34 
1 !sum 0,371.00 9,371 7 
1 isum 13,462,00 13,462 17 
1 fsu.m 1,~8.00 1,346 1 
1 tsum 9,524.00 9,524 4 
1 lsum ~.389.00 2,389 2 
1 /lllowar,ce 36,000.00 36,000 
1 !sum 3,600.QO 3,600 
1 lsum 3,600.00 3.6()0 
1 NJowence 108,971.00 108,971 
1 Allowance 11,840.00 11,840 
1 I.um 6,000.QO 5,000 
1 Jsum 68,039,00 68,030 
1 lsum ily0iv03 
1 (sum 101,220.00 101,220 

0 
,.!:": · ,,2;000,29'1 · 

1 lsum 7,200.00 7.200 

1 !sum 12,880.00 12,880 
1 l&\111 14,880.00 14,880 
1 lslMTl 50,760.00 50,760 
1 lSIMll ll8,53o.oo OM30 
1 Ism, 10,466.00, 10.~66 
1 !sum 17,019.00 17',019 
1 (sum 7,743.00 7,743 
11m 16,506.00 16,506 
1 laum 12,705.00 12,705 
1 !sum 1,622.00 1.622 
1 !sum .4,865.00 4,865 
1 lsum 4,163.00 4,163 
t lsum 15,000.00 16,000 
1 ~um ~.100.00 0,130 

1 !sum 384,000.00 384,000 
1 !sum 11,880.00 11,880 
1 isum 50,000.00 50,000 
1 !sum 35,000.00 35,000 
1 lsum 3,«0.00 s,«o 
1 ISllll 3,150.00 3,160 
1 !sum 23,100.00 23,100 

1 !sum 8,514.00 8,51◄ 
1 !sum 6,600.00 6,600 
i lsum 15,403.00 16,◄03 

!sum 7,737.00 7,737 
!sum 17,935.00 17,935 
lsum ;11,288.00 31,280 
Jsum 18,9(9.00 18,919 

1 !sum 6,300.00 8,300 
1 lsum 1,621,70 1,022 
1 Isom 1,840.00 1,848 

1 !sum 9,216.00 9,216 
1 !sum 11,120.64 11,121 
1 ISIHTI 12,672.00 12,672 

1 lswn 1,720.00 .1,728 
1 lsum 1,042.56 1,043 



Mlcahe 
WebslerCommunllyCenlor 

Ponllac, Ml 
1/712022 

ProJoctStart: Sp<lng2022 
ProJootEnd: Surnmer 2023 
Monlhil: 

. ©5ll' . 
,1:1.ilf,!;'l'l 

t•:a{G 

15 

DudWofk • hi Floor South 
OOASSyslem: 

LPSADUC(• 24/24 
SAOJffUsera 
LPSAOuct- Rd 

Tenen.I Space Duct 
LPSAbucl 
SADlffusors 
LPSA Duel· Rd MG . . 

Exh!lust Sysloms: 
LPEADuct 
Exhaust Griles 

G,mDuct: 
LPSA D.uct - 24'24 
SAGrille, 
LPSA Duel• Rd 
LPR.A, .DllC( - 24124 
SAClnlles 

Soda! Hall/1.oouy !Juel: 
LPSADuct 
SAplffusera 
LPl,ADuct-Rd . 
LPMDuct 
RAG 
LPEADuct 
f><hausl G!iles 

Kitchen Ouct: 
MUADIICI 
SA Diffusers 
LPSAOuct-Rd 
Hood Eldlau,l Duct 
/vx,,$S 0001$ 

Sheetmalal Fabdcatloo 
Boler I Dom WH Flue, 

Startup 
Corlrig 
Temperaturo Con~ols 
Insulation 
Tosl&BalaMG 
Concrete Equipment Pads 
Matorlal Esc,ilallon 
Shee!malal Fab EscataUon 
Equipment EecalaUon 
Misc,,laneous 

Etecir1cel 
lnlerlorl.lgh11ng 
General Wiring 
Dala/Coml11twlicaijons 
Fire Alarm Sytlem 
Secu,tty System (racoway) 
AudlQMsual System 
Clocl< Syalern 
l<llchen Equlpmont Wlnng 
Meehanlce1 Equipment 'Mrlno 
SeNiee Equipment & Feeders 
Demollllon · 
Mlsceiru\8ou$ 

Misc OJv 26 Eleclrlcal: 
.. , 27 . :comrmmfoiilioifs ... ' '·. ·, • · .. ' · ·., ·;. 

Dal a/ Communications cabling 
AV System 

Misc Div 27 CommunlcaUons: 
·21v ,: e1~c1roiiicsataiH.-saeurt1y : 

Electronic Solely & Sea.o11y 

Mlso Olv 28 Elec Safely & Socurlly: 

< - Cost Breakdown-> 

]JllEJ,'(fuii/i 
>t\!i1I) Jl',J.1! . ~ii)-;1/ij 

lsu111 
lsum 
lsum 

lsum 
lsum 
tsum 

Jsum 
lsum 

lsum 
lsum 
lsum 
lsum 
ltum 

1 lsum 
1 lsuril 
1 lsum 
1 tsum 
1 lsurn 
l lsum 
1 Jsum 

1 !sum 
1 !sum 
1 bum 
1 lsum 
1 !sum 
1 !sum 
1 lsum 
1 Jsurn 
1 lsum 
1 lsum 
1 lsum 
1 1,um 

1 Allow11nco 
1 Allo\Yanco 
1 Allowanco 
1 I•= 

lsurn 
!sum 
!sum 
isum 
lsum 

lsum 
Jsum 
!sum 
lsum 
!sum 

6,300.00 
1,621.76 
1,848.00 

65,684.00 
9,730.56 

11.osa:oo 

3,168.00 
1,853.44 

2,700.00 
1,575.75 
1,320,00 

720,00 
745.15 

3,600.00 
2,780.18 
3,168.00 

720,00 
564,00 

2,160.00 
483,36 

720,00 
69!5,04 
792,00 

2,160.00 
855,00 

137,978 
12,456 

10,800.00 
5,◄00,QO 

127,595.00 
145,570.00 

8,644.00 

49,280.00 
12,M9.00 

130,485.00 
.).>1,~D.00 

594,080.00 
125,661.00 
64,766.00 

108;552.00 
1,109.00 

16,000.00 
154,450.00 
142,309.00 
49,929.00 
59,500.00 

1 allowanco 00,000,00 
1 allowance 15,000.00 

1 altowance 76,000.00 

6,300 
1,622 
1,848 

65,664 
9,731 

11,088 

3,168 
1,853 

2,700 
1,576 
1,320 

720 
745 

3,600 
2,780 
3,168 

720 
56-i 

2,160 
463 

720 
695 
792 

2,160 
855 

137,078 
12,450 
10,800 
6,400 

127,595 
14M70 

8,644 
ByDlv03 

49,260 
12,509 

130,465 
,331,0.18 

.594,080 
125,001 
64,766 

106,552 
1,109 

Nol included 
Nol inckJ<fed 

16,000 
154,450 
142,309 
49,9~9 
69,500 

0 
._., -',,,.• ': /~--:Si35,000 ·_. :;: 
60,000 
15,000 

9. 
76·,ooo 

0 



Mlcahe 
Wobstor Communlly Cantor 

Pontlac,MI 
1f7/202l 

ProJectSlart: Spring 2022 
Project l:nd: Summer2023 
Monlha: 15 

Even\ Space prep/slone 
Prep/$lone base ror Asphatt 
P1eprorwelk• 
Prep ror curb$ 
Bus loop peep 
Block for &lops/ramps 

Mite Div 31 Eerthwofk: 
< ·32 --~ ' l!xteiloilmi/tovoii1eniii · · · ':':··, :, ._. 

New acx:e&$lbli> ramps 
North Ea_$\ (lndU<llng new masoruywal) 
Soulh {eilherslde of main enlr&/l()e) 
Soulh East (Including newmagonrywall) 

New AsphaR • Parking Lot 
New Curbs-Pai1<lng Lot 
New Curbs- eveot space 
New Coriaeto walks (only as &hown, not"as needed') 
New door el oops at classroom e)llerlor doors (A0.1) 
N_ewconcrele approaches atstreet (A0.1) 
Bus Loop (IV deoet le nos)· 
Exlerior'Sleps · 

Small sets (al stdewa_lk elevation ch_snges) 
Large sets (rewoafng man •nlrarice) 

MecilanlcetAccess Halch In courtyard 
Newfence - 6' hlghalurrinum 
New\>i)leraci<s 
Londsc;,plng (fine grade, seeang, and plantings) 
Oump$1er pad end Endosure · 
Communlly Garden/ Greenhouses 
Transformer Pad 
SIie Ughllng 

. ~~fu~~~~ 71.~rl,O!, ~P,(~•~meni~: .:- . .... 
Now fire prolecilon ,p<inlderwalerl~1e lap fees 
DomesUcwalerfine 
Sahltaiy Sewer 
$Iomi Sewer at Building 
Slorm al parldng Loi 
DTE Eleclrlcal/ Power/ SeJ\llce Conneci!on Fee 
Elecirlcal Sile UUlilles (from lransformer 10 bldg) 
Convnurily Garden 

Waler 
iilei:bicel 

Ml!c01v33 UlliUes: 
·,= ,-;99 .,-_ ·coiillnilooclii 'i&·Adliiilmenta , . , .. ;-= .• ·,,. ,. ; :,.' . , •• 

Oe'1gn & E•Umalo ConUngency(based on OD documents) 
Markel edjualment · 
Sw-Porfo1J118nce& Pa)'!llentllood 
CM Peiformenca & Payment Bond 
CM Conlln{Jency · · 
CM Jnsorance 
Blilde(s Risk ln•urance 
CM Fee 

TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTIOt-1 COST: 

Silo Costa 
Bulldlng Co,;ts 

Building conslnlcµon al'lla. (GSF): 
Coat per SF of bu!ldlno const aroo: 

auaROcaUons t CtMncaUon,· 
Excludes work In Besemoot & Tumels (sea Allemate 1) 
Excludes NE costs. 
Exdudos FF&E. 
Includes peoritfees. Tred& permits lndudod. 
Excludes utiity lap or Impact fees (FP tap fee Included) 
Exdud~s soU l>orlr,go. . 
Exdudas handlng of haZ11rdou9/conlllrrinalod soll.s. 
Excludes load.losbeslos SUNoy Qndudos) abalomonL 

<- Cost Bteakdovm- > 

' ,-~-

®iiiltl ·, .' (~nil ' ~ . irtill)@, . I 

allowance 
36,200 !lf 
e,600 sr 
2,164 If 
4,600 al 

100,000.00 100,0(!0 1 each 
2 eac:h 
1 each 

60:000.90 $eaAlt4 See Allomnle 4 

30,200 al 
1,300 If 

264 If 
6,600 sf 

13 each 
2 each 

4,600 er 
7 each 
1 each 
1 lwm 

1,100 If 
3 each 
1 l'Wn 
1 lsum 

1 lsum 
1 ISl/nl 

1 allowance · 

35,000 61 
1 ellowanc:e 
1 lsum 

3.00 % 
2.QO % 
.0.00 ')I, 
0.00 % 
2.00 % 
0.55 % 
0.20 % 
3.00 % 

83,000.00 83,000 
3.00 108,600 

30.00 39,000 
30.00 7,920 
10.00 66,000 

1,000,00 .l @.l 
8,000.00 16,000 

12,00 65,2()0 

5,000,00 35,000 
12,000:00 12,000 
8,000.00 MOO 

150.00 See All~ 
2,500.00 7,509 

35,000.00 35,000 
25,000.00 25,000 

ByC>.vner 
2,009.00 2,000 

200,330.00 200,330 

o_ 

30,000.00 30,000 
Re-use ex!>l!ng 
Re-use exlsUng 
R~~~idsUng 

3.00 105,000 
40,000.00 40,000 
28,672.00 26,572 

10,000.00 10,000 
5,000.00 5,000 

16,126,807 453,804 
15, 120,8U7 '302,536 
15,126,807 Notlnckide<I 
15; 126,807 Not locNded 
15,126,807 302,536 
16, 126,8-07 83,197 
15,126,807 30,254 
16,216,937 488.476. 

16,785,613. 

·- · sa1s1otf 

See /1/lemale 5 

ByO\me.r 

not shown ye~ oot ossooied 
By0\'o11er 

per SF$ 
per SF S 

22.30 I=-,:' .-: · .-, .f{fB,3.71: ' . :" I 
241.62 ··, .;- . ·• 1be1cffs, •-='· · .. ; 

Excludes Ovmo(s cooUngency. 
Exdudes P & P Bond. 
Excludea Sub Boods 
Exdudas LEED certillcaUon. 
Excludes dalaiAV/securUy design 

Bmmont : ·::: :, . ·11;~_00:_. 
1st Floor,· • , · ·: ·60 COO 

2nd Floor ' · ·. , ;,; 2:000 

>-im: 

Exc/udos 1\Vldov, traetrnenle (clerettory In OY!l1 lnduded) 
ExdUdes E;vent Speco In Courtyard 
tocludo$ allowance ror oleclrlcal service COMectlon 



MlcahG 
Webster Community Centor 

PonUac,MI 
1/712022 

ProJoctStut: Sprklg2022 
Project End: !!Ul]llll8r2023 
Months: 16 

Spence Btolhers Personnel, Planning, Bidding 
Con,INCllon Slaffioo: 

Project Dl~tor 
Project Manager 
Lud.Su~Jjntendeol 
project Eng'1eer 
Safety Director 
Pro]&ttAdmio 

Gafl'lml Condition costs 
Temporory Olflco (RentaVTrallers) 
Tempora,y Offloo Supj>!les & Prlnffng 
Temporary Office Eqijpment (desks, chaNs, printers, eta..) 
Tefepl)one, Fax&lnlemet 

.... . " . '"' fu.el (IE<P"nses rq~~~stta.sup~lf?"_, . .. . .. ,. ,. , 
. , 01 •GC .· .. roJoctGeneralR~iu"Omimts i ·, <·· ., ,• · .: 

Temporary fsdlilfe & UHll!es· 
TolJll. Power Consumption 
T•Jll'· Hoal!ng & Gos Chatgas 

P0.1 

M2 

TemporaryTollets 
T•Jll'OrBry Prot~on 
Temporaiy Fencing 
Tomponuy Sidewalk Protection and Pedeslifan·control 
Oumpslers 
Dally Cleanup 
FIilet Cleaning 
~•fety bn-Stt• 
Job $Igns, i-ierd Hals & Ve4ls 
Par1dog 
SUN')' & Layoot 
lT&SoRwnro 

IJl,j{dfng Permit 
UbltyTap & IJll'BctFees 
Envf10M10nlat_allldies & survey 
PrelmlnuJy Sot tnvesUgaUon (borings) 
Meterlals TesUng & IMpect!On 

Misc ON 1 GeMral Condl1fons: 
•Eiiteilnq CoriillUiiria' ~•",.";;:,: -.. •.; .· . .. . · 
En.!riJrvnenlaVAhatomenlM'ator Remo\'8I 

Wator Re·moval 
Ba,;enient ond Tunnel. Remove Debn& end Clean 
/\balemenl• M.beslos end Lead 
Removal of lHldorground ~orago tonk 

seIecwa Demo!ltlon (anerobilte1i1•1ll) 
1sI and 2nd Floor 

Oelac11ed Jlo~er Room Bijldlng 
Remove exbting slalrs 
Demo oxlerlorwen for ooi•116x8 OH door 
Demo toilet room.wells and flXIUros 
Demo 2 boilers I piping 

Trcoch f1oO( for new plumbing 
Roof Level 

Remove sk)ilghl c:oveis 
Cut dov,n existing chimney 
Demo roof for 08\V sl<y11ghls 

sme• (lobby) , 
µ,rge(gym) 

R•move rooRop equpmenl(HVAC lnctudas cut & cap) 
Remove metal parapet 

Misc Div 2 EldsUng Conditions: 
;, 1·conc·teur ·~_::r:~;_:~::i.':'.;:·'.;:?.r ·;: . _.,_ ., . 

lDJrul2( 
Ropalt stair live ads 
Patch plumbing tren<:ll 
Ramp and floor at llfl IOQm 
Detadled Boiler Room Buiklklg 

J;x!W{ 

SlabonDec:11 
Sialr Pan Concteto 
Column rooUngs 

Misc DIii 3 Concrole: 

Spt11ctll«>tht1> 

15mo 

15mo 

16 mo 
5 mo 

1i; mo 
52,000 sf 

1 lsum 
1 lswn 

62,000 sf 
48 wk• 

62,000 al 
66 wl<s 

1 l•<ITI 

1 lltll'i 
1 rsum 
1 lwm 

months . -, . ' .. ~ 
1 IS<lll 
1 I$\lll 
1 lsum 
1 !sum 

62,000 sf 

360 If 

8 ea 
1 I5\rm 

fsum 
!sum 
1s001 
fsum 

•::,' '.'.·,, 

113 eatll 
350 If 

1 !sum 

See SlrM\llry See Surrvnary Sheet 
30,000.00 450,009 

In nlQnthly rate 
In monU,ly rate 
In monthly raie 
In monthly rate 
In irontliy rate 
In mon!Ny rale 

3,300.00 49,600 
In monthly role 
In mon!Ny rate 
In ironlhly rale 
In ironlhly rate 
In ironlhl)I rato 

$527,850 ,;-; . ····•-· . ·: • 

3,000.00 45,000 
16,000.00 80,000 
1,450,00 21;150 

·1.00 62,000 
25,000.00 25,000 
10,000.00 i0,000 

0.60 31 ,200 
480,00 22,882 

.0.80 41,600 
250.00 16.238 

10,000.00 10,000 
On site Parldngon slte 

4,000.00 4,000 
18,000.00 10,000 

150,000 160,000 
saeDlv33 SeeDlv33 

llyOYll)er By Owner 
Byowr)er By Owner 
By owner By Owner 

0 
·;r.:; •:/:', - . · $854,000 .! 

,. 

175,000.00 175,000 Spent already 
222,000.00 222,0()0 (EGLE grant $425) 
76,000.00 76,000 Su,vey By <>.vner 
81,500.00 61,600 Per r&c»oollaUon with PM Env. 

6.00 260,000 
· Building Remai'ls 

SooAll2 
SeaAll2 
SeaAlt2 
SeaAlt2 

30.00 1M00 /IJ,o see A!lemales 

1.000.00 8,000 
10,000.00 Move lo Div 05 

5,000.00 ee 
16,000.l)O 16,000 
5,000.00 5,0QO 
2,000.00 2,000 

0 
,. ', .. ·; ,·,:· . :,;::_,:•.,. , .$30.950 

160.00 16,950 
20.00 7,000 Also se• allen,etes 

7,000.00 7,000 

SaaA!t2 
SeeAJt2 
SoaAJl2 
ln0lv32 

0 



Mlcah8 
Wobator Communtly Center 

pontlac,MI 
1/712022 

Project Start: 
Project End: 

Spring 2022 
Sun1rnor2023 

Month•: 16 

@)I, ' 
f;l ,/l!J(1fy . 
©tillrl 

Repairs-Tuck poJnling 
~ 

1st Floor Walls (50%) 
2ndfloorWalls(50%) . 
C~mney & Towe.r (100%) 
Cut down exlsUng chtrmey 

W9L '' 
lat Floor Theater/CoU<t 

MbcArch Oolell Repells Exterior 
SQuth alevaUon 
Easl & West eleveUons 
North eleitaUon (2 areas) ard Ext WaUs (3 areas 0. ~W.•• 

l1Mm!!l 
A2.2 CMU wall in base™nt to enclosa storage room 

CMU closllles at air shana 
Elevator shall walls 
~ ' 

N,,2 · Lin rel]ljl masonry 

A4.2 

Detached Boler Room Building 
New OH door openilg 
New Man door operlog 

New MaaoitryWaU SE comer al romp 
NewMaso WaUNEcomara\ra 

Misc Div 4 Masonry: 
.. of · .. Mi1a1,.-. /"-'••· ,.,, · · .. 

A2,3 
A6.2 

~ 
BBS<lment 

New metal stairs/fending 
R•pl~ ehlps ladders . 
Service pla~onn for boll&ra 
Service ptallonn for electrlcal oquprnerit 

First Floor 
S1ru¢1!81 Stael ftamiowrolnforclilg for rooftop mech units 
Newslege handrails 
Newguardraff In Gym 
Gyin En~ance railng (south step•) 
Me\al deck for remp at 1111 room 

Second Floor 
Restom ratings 

~ 

Nei•,melal flllllngs ,13 openings 
Newmatal handrails al 2nd floor stairs 

t-l•w ~ .tel Hondrans (2 on. soulh entrnne<1 added) 
New mecllanlcal acreenson roar el shafts 

oatacb@d Boller Room Buj)dfno 
New metal pan·•talrs/ rollings 
New steel bo.arns& Colucnno 
New ,neta\ deck 
New raiing at new floor 
New OH door frame 

t,l(sc Div 5 Me!als: 
... :lla .,~·: wo'oil;t>1as!ics&'coi\tpti~ftis ,.·. ,:,·, 

Rough caroonw 
Roolfraning repair 
Misc wall & roof blocldng 
Misc floor alooper repair 
Fil In stage floor hole 
1nnn ceilings ntold skyll)hls 
lnlill skyffghl e\ upper stage 
Doghouse for temp protoctlon prior to hatch lnslaJlation 

Ffnlsh CarpOfiW 
lnstel selvaged stono panols on t011elwalls 
Re61ore grtns al gym stage 
Create new recess In t;ellng 
Replace WO()d door dose!s,1ockere- 24 eels ore 

81 Restom bult.Jns al tenant space (21 restore) 
B5 Nevi bultt In eablnelsal\enantspaoo (4 new) 

New Alr Handler Closets In \enenl space 
New stairs at gym 
Newslalnl atatago 

8,174 ,, 
1,250 •f 
1,020 al 

1 lsurn 

3,500 af 

1 lsurn 
2 each 
2 each 
3 each 

1 e 

1 lsurn 
26 each 

1 !run 

1 Ism, 
1 !sum 
1 aiowance 

22,◄00 ar 
4,500 61 

1 !sum 

1 !sum 
2 each 
1 lswn 
1 lsiirn 

3 each 
4 each 

192 If 
2 each 
1 lsurn 

1 l•um 
3 each 
2 each 

11 each 
6 each 

1 allowance 
52,000 sf 

1 euowance 
1 1 ... n 
o each 
1 lsum 
1 lsum 

4 each 
1 lsum 
4 each 

144 each 
21 encll 
4 each 

26 ilach 
2 ench 
2 each 

2M0 
23.00 
23.00 

10,000.00 

20.00 l 
180,000.00 
100,000.0Q· 
30,000.00 
30,000.00 

I 

2,000.00 
600.00 

4,000.00 

3,000,QO 
20,000.00 
76,000.00 

1.00 
1.00 
~ 

3(),000,00 
3,000.00 

16,000.00 
14,000,00 

12,llOO.OO 
1,000.00 

40,00 
1,000.00 

· 4,000.00 

0,000.00 
7QO.OO 

10,000.00 

1,500.00 
800,00 

10,000.00 
1,00 

60,000.00 
1,000.00 
2,000.00 
6,000.00 
2,500.00 

10,000.00 
4,000.00 
3,000.00 

600.00 
2,000.00 
2,000.00 
2,000.00 
6,000.00 
4,000.00 

188,002 
28,750 
23,◄60 
10,000 

2,000 
12,500 

lnDlv14 

4,000 

22AOO 
4,600 

300,000 

_o 

30,000 
6,000 

16,000 
14,000 

37,500 
4,000 
7,680 
2,000 
4,000 

e,ooo 
2,100 

20,000 

16,500 
MOO 

SeoA1l2 
SeeAll2 
Seli(\112 
SeeAll2 
SceAll2 

0 
:·7 

10,000 
52,000 
60,000 
1;QOO 

12,000 . ~ 
2,500 

~ 

~ 
llmest01l8 sills, pllestere, capitals 
patch and coeUng and sealant 

Evenlspace locaUon 

riilVI 
now 

Allowance 

Allowance 



LJ LJ LJ LJ LJ JL_J; LJ lL_JiLJ 
r : l 
I I ' 

□ 

D I□ I I□ 1 □ 
ZDoJ:lll•Jtt"ClifMl#Uf'IIQJ.K)~ I : ' I 

••~· i•I 0 

I !® . W-/,l,7.a:L -' i®l i r. _@.. , ~ ® ~;; I 
I ii¾~ ~ 
l.. :#.~~ ' ...,,.., , ___ -~ ' ,l.l,:j 

i ............ , ..... "i--~m+----S:-:<'3];1 
i ! =-,,;;;,,,___~-. ..:. =,-= ..... { ,, ! 
i l "'-· . 1aii- J -n-i~ 
j□ J CJ :oli~= ~ ::fi:::.u~·! o i l ~n~•~;;:_ I _,,_r~, 
j i !':'/ • PARKIIIG-r!I. j 
I i jg! D tx20' -+~ 
' ! i ~!L,e,,~j - ~-ii;, 

===-~:;rd?.;, □ 

!@_ 

I 

i re:.--
I 
i 
i 
I 
i 
! 

Pt.AYFIElO ,. 
'DS:1144· ~ \ 

'---~~ ~ ~~l~ ~~~~ ~~~ 
~

'\,~\} ""4\\) i"" 
I 
i 
! 

i 
! 
l 
l 
! 

·, ' ~ '- ~ ' \\ "'\ .,, 
' ' ~ ~ /2 @-~~ :.u::._: . " ~ ') ' -~~ :::<I • - ✓---: 

1

• f;i,_ 'fi.;\, '$1,_ "$, ",, cc';O' 

.?,> '0 ~~~ 
~ <B· ~ o-~r r~-<, ~~ . --·-
'1 '<, ,, I co~=ENS I 

I __ I 
i 

___ I 
,,, 

LJ 

IQ_ 
~ WEBSTE.\ COMMUNITY coon j 

MW.~:tm:rt 

·: l I llW.<N!Jo!!lil= 
iIE!f,\~ _,= 

-
Ol~Wl'ORMATIONAI. Sleli __,-Sleli CCNGEPT9<!Tc::tl 
.:.U.-' • l'O' 

'!~~1· 
:1 

I . 
J ! 

_bJ 2 d 
MURPHY AVE-

I I I 
MONROE ST. 

' , --i--1 

~~. 

WEBSTER COMMUNITY CENTER CONCEPTUAL ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN 
~ SCAl.&1'-300' 

cg 
'1!!1W1T IOOll'll'!G.I.TION SleN . 
~ 

I 

I 
i 
! 

I 
! 
l --,; 

-Ot!!:CM.O,UW,C,Ol'C:ft 
WM"R~T!c:P.: 
....,o,-,AU 

ll'ARKIIJG Pl;O\IIO§D! 
Ot.:.rrt: 70 
O!CF ~&re 50 

;~0:;~{":JO'i.)-17 
TOTAL: 14.) ",.,..t"l,.,.,,._""""'tgl\ 
P~IC'TNG REOUIR@· 
COMMERCIAI.LISEM-'7'l1(X): 
DEFAULT PAAKJ,,IC A!:CI":' 
~aqfll$00•t~,p-

I 
! 
i 
i 
I 

i 
I 

l 
I __ 

r--
l 
i 
! 

N .,. 
m 
c:o .,. 

~ :E 
C • .... u 

:~~ o- 0 

~ ~~. 
.!2 E ~ -o~ 
~U;:::j 
o~c 

!~~ -g :r 
s: ~ 

0 ... 
"' 

19027 

~,~ 
fi;;~;; 
~ff.if :r~n 
~jj 

l!!M 
Ag_ 

A0.1 

~ -



!a..... 
Q

J 
+

-' 
C

 
Q

J 
u ·~ 
+

-' 
■
-

C
 

::l 
E

 
E

 
0 
u 

C
 

!a..... 
(U

 

Q
J 

0
)
 

..c 
+

-' 
u 

V
l 
~
 

....a 
u .. 

(1J 
(U

 
·.;:::::; 

5 
C

 
0 

C
L

 

,.,_ 
c .. 
0 

0 
I
-

::s 
'+

-
:c 

C
 
~
 

0 
0 -.::::t' 

....... 
l.:O

 

~
 

ro 
>

 
0 C

 
Q

J 
0:::: 
-a 

Q
J 

V
l 

0 c.. 
0 !a..... 
a.. 



It 

J 
j 
i 
~ 

i 
'! 
a 

" ~ 
i 
~ 
g 
• 
f 
! 
I 
~ 
~ 

i 
i 
i 
¼ 

l 
i ; 

! 
i __ ! 

--i 
I 

i 

____ i 

---, 
' l i 

w 
0 

~ 

f5! 
•' K I· ·> ,,-.. 
·"'i i;::, 
!i ., 
3:: 
w z 

PA~l>-/C PROVOEC· 
0 -"SITE: 70 
~ .55(?)'$t•17 
TOTAL: 67 
IC1-ll1'_UI.._._ 

P.t.JUCNC RE'OUIREO:. 
COMMUte'.ALU3t!.MC'TNOO: 
!lUAUL.TPARICHC Rf0'T 
=.tot1c;n1,00•10Ct0..:af. 

)§_ 

~--
Pl.AYR~ 
20C". , .... 

'--'-"'---._ 

-~',.. .... 
:·•;·;- ~ .. •,••'• ;. .. ~ •.. • , ...... coc. ~ · . 

I"" 

COMMUNITY GARDENS 
/ GA££NHOUSES 

----- MURPJ!!u~-=~g: WIDE 

~:.:~ 

WEBSTER COMMUNITY CENTER CONCEPTUAL ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN 
SCAl.6 MOO' 

'!" 

~ ~~,._-~ ~ 
' ~~~~ " ✓-z\~~~ 

~~~~ ~<\\~~ 
<r:.,, '\ :;:::~ ~'< Cf'e c;\ ~~ 

~~~ ,!?>~~~ 

~ ~ .., !~~ 
':'?~~! 

"" . '(s, i 
~,~~ ,~ -
L I 

~ 
~ 
0 
0 

--
';°5 

,s1 
!; i 
t~1 
~ 
c:: 
::, 
:,: 

~ 
-~--=;s~i--,cu 

I __ 

C"cPi2T' Kr'IQJ sex:, 12D *_, 
r-
! 
i 
I EJ---

~ 

N 
<r 
:;i 
<r 

.£ ~ 
C: • "'Q) u .cu"' 

~~g 
~~~ 
~5~ 
~u~ 
0 ~ C: 

~] ~ 
Q) :r ~s: 

0 
<r 
1.1) 

19027 

,oc 

A0.1 



tW
U

O
IH

JIO
'dd rtO

lSlQ
 18

) 

Is
l 

211f811 IIN
 ')C

!IU
O

d 'tuaJ\S
 U

O
JnH

 · M
 0119 

Jatu
a) ii1unu1w

o) 1a1sqaM
 

u4) JO
} SU

O
!)eAO

U
alJ I i!3~ ij~ 

~
I 

I 

OJ 
u

--
~

 

I 

~
 



S
1V

H
O

IS
5JJ0:1d

 H
!>ISJO

 1
8

>
 

Isl 
Z

t,€8~ IV'I 'Jl!!lU
O

d '1aa11s U
O

JnH
 .M

 0~9 
1a1ua:i «11um

u~
o:i 1a1sqoM

 
a1n JOJ suo11ehouau 

-1 
~ 

I 
~ 

I: 
I 

~~-=====--====-===============--=====:::-' hJ 
t..:::=======::::::'._J 

I i 



~
w

,101n
u

m
tJ ~rn1ua rn> 

1§1 
2

~
t8

t, IIN
 ':leH

U
O

d '1aaJ\S
 U

O
JnH

 .M
 0119 

J0
\U

0
) h1!U

llll,!W
O

) 1a15qaM
 

0
4

\ JO
} 5

U
0

!\2
h

O
U

O
U

 

_Ji~-
-
-----; 

~ ~ 
-) 

,,4~
:f' ,
-

i 
'-' '.;)) 

D
 

E
B

 
d

 
""q-

J 
-~0> 

J.1 
l 

I i 
llr------.ats J 

d 
&

,,-::,?-----
'-:~-

-
.
n

 
t 

---·--_, 
Ir 

4.0 
q.,, 

. f! 
~
 

~
, 

. 
\\':Y',;, 

'i 
~ 

A
 
~
 ........ ~

-~
~

--,:c
,·•~

-,--------'=
 ~-~ :=c ,~

0
;~

-
;.!~ 

11 
,l 

-~-

r 
. --i 

I ~ 11 
<ii 

(!,, 
,1 

,~ 
ti l 

, 
j 

•Ii 
•ii 

I s; 
1; 

•1~
0

 
~,,}

 , I ... ~:-~~=,-i 
·~

r~
 

. 
<,ftP, 

.. ! !.11-11 
. 

. 
., 

I 
I 

~--1~1:r-·--
-;1b;---·-: 

' 
,. 

!j;j 
11{ l! 1ir 

I !i 
b

 
111 

~IJ ~ I 
-""",_ 

.J I 
I 

1
-
-
-

· ~
3

-
-
'
-
-
t
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
f
r
 

I 
~
~
~
~
~
 

s~ 
_

_
 _ 

~ 
-

~-_=-~=t:~---,~11=·,"=r-r=:~={=--~=~ ~==~~~~:~ 
l 

l"J 
_-_--_-_JJJ[_-_-,_-__ 

I •II 
'or : 

l= lu 1

• 
-11 

· ,~ 
~
'-

=
=

 
Jtt-=-_J 

~11111 
/!LJ•lH

 ,_
 ~ -

•H 
~

0 
~

-:~~• 
~

-lH ~1 
s 

-
-
-~~

•~
e

h
c
=

,
.
f
 

~-.:~-==-
~

~
~

1
.
"
=

;
1

 
~ 

im 
J.$ 

:I 
_

_
 ;d:!)J 

. 
m: 

I 
,----~

 _-
_

-_
-_

-_-
_

-_-__-_--' -~
~
~
~~
~
~
~
~
~
-
=
=
=
=
-
,
-

t~
::i::;i::~, 

1ft; 

lll 
~

-
,' 



~
lV

U
O

l',S
J.fO

tlJ H
!>

IH
O

 1
8

) 

l§t 
Zl>€811 IW

 'Je
J\U

O
d •~a<>JIS U

O
Jn

H
 'M

 01>9 
Ja\U

a) t11unw
w

o:i 1a1sqaM
 

"41 JO
J U

O
!ll!A

O
U

a
u 

,
!
~

 

~3 
[I 

~
; 

'la
ll.:1:t_

~
,1

_
_

 
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
'
-
'
~

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

I 
·r.~,,, ,, « 

:_! __ 
, 

~
~

I
)
 

\T,;l;~
~

~
~

~
=, r l 

---------.. ~
 

' 
f I 

iH 
~ d 

111" 
" 

!lH 
-

-~ 
_, 

q
-=

!•-
-

....;tl 
I ~ 

~
~
 ,!ii 

i,l 
. 

-

I u ~J 

I I 1 ., 
I 1h 

-
I I I : uil 
1111 ij 

I~
 

I 

~

ha 

-
~ 

~-
. ·:.·.:.-

-;:.-__ 
lij r 

C
 

J 

! I 





































#9 
RESOLUTION 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Finance Department 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

DATE: 

RE: 

City Council President Mike McGuinness and City Council Members 

Darin Carrington, Finance Director 

Mayor Tim Greimel and Deputy Mayor Khalfani Stephens 

April 13, 2022 

Resolution to approve a budget amendment for HR Services Contract 

City Council recently approved the contract with the firm of National Career Group to perform 
consulting work for HR Services. The total cost of this contract is $75,000 plus incidental expenses 
such as travel. Approximately 70% of the work is expected to be done this fiscal year and the 
remaining 25% done by the end of July in the next fiscal year. In order to cover the cost of this 
consulting engagement, a budget amendment is being presented to Council to amend the FY 2021-
22 budget. 

As previously stated, a large portion of this project will be completed during the current fiscal year 
which ends on June 30, 2022. The costs for this consulting work was not a part of the previously 
approved budget and funds are needed to be added to this fiscal year's budget. We are projecting 
that approximately 70% of the contract costs, $55,000, be added to this fiscal year via a budget 
amendment. The remaining costs of the contract will be included in the budget for FY 2022-23. 

It is hereby requested that the City Council approve this proposed budget amendment. 

As such, the following resolution is recommended for your consideration: 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the FY 2021-22 budget on June 24, 
2021 and; 

Whereas, the City has previously approved a contract for consulting for HR Services 
but the funds for this project were not included in the budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22; and 

Whereas, in order to fund the portion of the $75,000 cost of the contract that is 
projected to be incurred through the end of FY 2021-22, the Administration proposes to 
allocate $55,000 in funding out of the General Fund Balance GL Account 101-000-390.000 
and a total of $55,000 be transferred to the General Fund GL Account 101-270-818.000-
Personnel Services-Other Professional Services 

NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the City Council hereby approves the 
amendment for the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget as requested by the Administration 
transferring $55,000 in funding out of the General Fund Balance GL account 101-000-
390.000 and a total of $55,000 is transferred to the General Fund GL Account 101-270-
818.000- Personnel Services-Other Professional Services. 

This item cannot be approved until after the resolution to authorize the City Clerk to publish 
the notice of the budget amendment has been approved and one week after the publication 
of the notice. It takes 5 votes to approve a budget amendment. 



Resolution of the Pontiac City Council 

Resolution to authorize the City Clerk to publish the notice of a proposed Budget Amendment for 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 to transfer $55,000 from General Fund Balance GL account 101-000-309-000 to 
the General Fund GL Account 101-270-818.000- Personnel Services-Other Professional Services for 
the Human Resources Contractual Services. 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the FY 2021-22 budget on June 24, 2021 and; 

Whereas, the Administration is requesting the contractual services of National Career Group to perform 
Human Resource consulting; and 

Whereas, on April 12, 2022 Pontiac City Council approved the use of National Career Group to provide 
Human Resource consulting; and 

Whereas, in order to ensure that the budgeted appropriations remain in compliance with the City's Charter, 
the Budget Ordinance and state law, the Administration is proposing a budget amendment for the General 
Fund;and 

Whereas, the Administration transferring $55,000 in funding out of the General Fund Balance GL account 
101-000-390.000 and a total of $55,000 is transferred to the General Fund GL Account 101-270-818.000 -
Personnel Services-Other Professional Services 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the City Clerk to publish 
the notice of a proposed budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 transferring $55,000 out of the 
General Fund-Fund Balance GL Account 101-000-390-000 to the General Fund GL Account 101-270-
818-000 - Personnel Services-Other Professional Services. 



#10 
RESOLUTION 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Finance Department 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

DATE: 

RE: 

City Council President Mike McGuinness and City Council Members 

Darin Carrington, Finance Director 

Mayor Tim Greimel and Deputy Mayor Khalfani Stephens 

April 13, 2022 

Resolution to approve a budget amendment for Forensic Audit Contract 

City Council recently approved the contract for a forensic audit to be done by the firm of Marsh 
Minick. The total cost of this contract is $175,000 plus incidental expenses such as travel. 
Approximately 75% of the work is expected to be done this fiscal year and the remaining 25% done 
by the end of July in the next fiscal year. In order to cover the cost of the forensic audit, a budget 
amendment is being presented to Council to amend the FY 2021 -22 budget. 

As previously stated, a large portion of the forensic audit will be completed during the current fiscal 
year which ends on June 30, 2022. The costs for the forensic audit were not a part of the 
previously approved budget and funds are needed to be added to this fiscal year's budget. We are 
projecting that approximately 75% of the contract costs, $136,000, be added to this fiscal year via a 
budget amendment. The remaining costs of the contract will be included in the budget for the next 
fiscal year. 

It is hereby requested that the City Council approve this proposed budget amendment. 

As such, the following resolution is recommended for your consideration: 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the FY 2021-22 budget on June 24, 
2021 and; 

Whereas, the City has previously approved a contract to perform a forensic audit 
but the funds for this audit were not included in the budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22; and 

Whereas, in order to fund the portion of the $175,000 cost of the audit that is 
projected to be incurred through the end of FY 2021-22, the Administration proposes to 
allocate $136,000 in funding out of the General Fund Balance GL Account 101-000-
390.000 and a total of $136,000 be transferred to the General Fund GL Account 101-201-
818. 000 - Accounting-Other Professional Services 

NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the City Council hereby approves the 
amendment for the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget as requested by the Administration 
transferring $136,000 in funding out of the General Fund Balance GL account 101-000-
390.000 and a total of $136,000 is transferred to the General Fund GL Account 101-201-
818. 000 - Accounting-Other Professional Services. 

This item cannot be approved until after the resolution to authorize the City Clerk to publish 
the notice of the budget amendment has been approved and one week after the publication 
of the notice. It takes 5 votes to approve a budget amendment. 



Resolution of the Pontiac City Council 

Resolution to authorize the City Clerk to publish the notice of a proposed Budget Amendment for 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 to transfer $136,000 from General Fund Balance GL account 101-000-309-000 
to the General Fund General Fund GL Account 101-201-818.000 - Accounting-Other Professional 
Services Forensic Audit Services. 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the FY 2021-22 budget on June 24, 2021 and; 

Whereas, the Administration is requesting the contractual services of Marsh Minick to complete a forensic 
audit; and 

Whereas, on March 22, 2022 Pontiac City Council approved the use of Marsh Minick to complete a 
Forensic Audit; and 

Whereas, in order to ensure that the budgeted appropriations remain in compliance with the City's Charter, 
the Budget Ordinance and state law, the Administration is proposing a budget amendment for the General 
Fund;and 

Whereas, the Administration proposes to allocate $136,000 in funding out of the General Fund Balance GL 
Account 101-000-390.000 and a total of $136,000 be transferred to the General Fund GL Account 101-
201-818. 000 - Accounting-Other Professional Services 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the City Clerk to publish 
the notice of a proposed budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 transferring $136,000 out of the 
General Fund-Fund Balance GL Account 101-000-390-000 and a total of $136,000 be transferred to the 
General Fund GL Account 101-201-818.000-Accounting-Other Professional Services. 



#11 
RESOLUTION 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Finance Department 

TO: 

FROM: 

CC: 

DATE: 

RE: 

City Council President Mike McGuinness and City Council Members 

Darin Carrington, Finance Director 

Tim Greimel, Mayor and Deputy Mayor Khalfani Stephens 

April 1, 2022 

Resolution to approve a budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to allocate a 
total of $30,000 to the General Fund - Mayor's Department to fund consulting 
work for Grants 

The City received during the previous administration a grant from the Community 
foundation for Southeast Michigan in the amount of $100,000. The purpose of the grant 
was to help the City assess and analyze building of centralized grant management system 
and department. To implement the work proposed under the grant, two consulting teams 
were engaged. One team was the firm of Baker Tilly and the other team was comprised 
of philanthropic advisors Dr. Phillip Clan and Ghebre Mehreteab. 

While the grant was for $100k the City contracted the two teams at a total amount of 
$130,000. A Final Report for this grant was prepared and presented to the Granter. 
Additionally, the City is continuing its efforts to further development the work needed to 
expand our grant activities, grant funding and development of grant administration. 
Further it is expected that in the upcoming fiscal year, the City will take several steps to 
begin implementing many of the steps that were provided from the work of these two 
consulting teams. 

In order to fully fund this engagement, the Administration is hereby requesting a budget 
amendment in the amount of $30,000. This amendment would cover the work that was 
performed but not fully covered by the grant that was received. 

We therefore submit the following amendment and resolution for your consideration: 

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the FY 2021-22 budget on June 24, 
2021 and; 

Whereas, the prior City Council approved the accepting of a grant in the amount of 
$100,000 from the Community Foundation of Southeastern Michigan to fund consulting 
work related to the City's grant activities; and 

Whereas, the total costs of the work contracted related to the project totaled 
$130,000; and 

Whereas, in order to ensure that the budgeted appropriations remain in 
compliance with the City's Charter, the Budget Ordinance and state law, the 
Administration is proposing a budget amendment for the General Fund; and 

Whereas, the Administration is proposing a budget amendment in the amount of 
$30,000; and 



Whereas, to fund this additional appropriation, $30,000 is transferred out of the 
General Fund-Fund Balance GL account 101-000-390.000 and $30,000 is transferred to 
the General Fund-Economic Development Department GL Account 101-690-818.000 
Other Professional Services; 

NOW THEREFORE be resolved that the City Council hereby approves the 
amendment for the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget as requested by the Administration 
transferring $30,000 out of the General Fund-Fund Balance GL Account 101-000-390. 000 
and $30,000 is transferred into General Fund-Economic Development Department GL 
Account 101-690-818.000 Other Professional Services. 

This item cannot be approved until after the resolution to authorize the City Clerk to 
publish the notice of the budget amendment has been approved and one week after 
the publication of the notice. It takes 5 votes to approve a budget amendment. 



#12 
COMMUNICATION 



CITY OF PONTIAC & PONTIAC COLLECTIVE IMPACT PARTNERSHIP 

FRIDAY, APRIL 22ND 9 AM - SATURDAY, APRIL 23RD 

EARTH DAY CELEBRATION SPRING CLEANING 
& CLEAN UP KICK OFF NEIGHBORHOOD & PUBLIC PARK CLEAN UP 

Pontiac 
collective 
Impact 
PARTNERSHIP 

~ 
PONTIAC 
UNITED 

U O"CHUI Cti 
Wl<I U'l'I .1.111,1 

Ml(Afff.t ~ ~_;;:, F.-Jends of ~ PONT I AC 
COMMUNITY ,, _,. , .. .. .... --- J MURPHY PARK ' 0

" """'" 
0 0

" " " "
0

" 

DISTRICT1 
Art Dunlap & Beaudette Park 

DISTRICT2 
Indian Village Park 

DISTRICT 3 
North Kiwanis Park 

DISTRICT4 
Cherrylawn Park 

DISTRICTS 
Herrington Elementary 

DISTRICT6 
Charlie Harrison Park 

i(€j.'1 BRENDA ,.L ... ST JOE'S 
>JS/!, CARTER llftl . ~ OAK I ANO 
STATE REPRESENTATIVE 

:]~ ~ fgm1 
Healt hy Pontiac, We Ca n I ~ 



#13 
COMMUNICATION 



Mayor Tim Greimel 

CITY OF PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Free Landfill Days - 2022 

GFL 
575 Collier Road • Pontiac, MI 48340 

1.888.443.1717 

Saturday 
Saturday 
Saturday 

8AMto 3PM 

April 23, 2022 
April 30, 2022 

May 7, 2022 

Participants must show proof of residency in Pontiac. Resident is responsible for unloading 
debris. Children are not allowed outside of the vehicle. 3 cubic yard maximum per load. 
Loads must be covered and secure. No dump trucks or commercial haulers. 
ALLOW ABLE MATERIALS: Furniture, Appliances (those having Freon will not be 
accepted), Carpet, Wood and Demolition Items. Yard waste will not be accepted. Automotive 
tires will be accepted at a fee of $3 each. 
EXCLUDED MATERIALS: Concrete; Asphalt; Stones; Earth; Logs and Limbs; Large Car 
Parts; Gas Tanks; Batteries; Propane Tanks; Large Stumps; Liquids (Including Paint and 
Hazardous Waste. 

FREE LANDFILL DAYS ARE ALWAYS: 
THELASTSATURDAYINAPRIL 

AND 
THE FIRST TWO SATURDAYS IN MAY 

47450 Woodward Ave• PONTIAC, MICHIGAN 
TELEPHONE: (248) 758-3700 • FAX: (248)758-3750 



#14 
COMMUNICATION 



8,016,415 lbs 
of waste have been 
properly disposed of 
by NoHaz since its 
inception in 2003. 

Collection Event 
Best Practices 

Rj 

~ 
LLI 

1,2,3 

x I..,, 

e 
~ 

-
,igp 

Pre-register and pay applicable fees at 
NoHaz.com (registration opens about three 
weeks prior to each collection event) 

Bring household hazardous waste (HHW) 
only; no business, institution or 
contractor waste 

Separate HHW in your vehicle 
into three types: 
1. Paint 2. Electronics 3. All other HHW* 

Clearly separate HHW from other items in 
your vehicle 

Bring acceptable HHW** only; liquids must be 
in leakproof five-gallon containers or smaller 

Present your driver's license or other proof 
of residency and your registration ticket 
(either printed or digitally) 

Remain in your vehicle 

Masks are encouraged when interacting 
with volunteers 

*Chemicals, motor oil, fertilizers, batteries, syringes, etc . 
.. A more comprehensive list of acceptable materials is 
available at NoHaz.com 

' 

2022 Collection Events 
8 a.m. to 2 p.m. - All Dates, All Locations 

SATURDAY, APRIL 30 
Oakland County Service Center Campus 
1200 N. Telegraph Road, Pontiac 
(Follow signs on campus) 

SATURDAY, JUNE 4 
Oxford Middle School 
1420 Lakeville Road, Oxford 
(From M-24/Lapeer Road, travel east on Burdick Street) 

SATURDAY, JULY 23 
Kensington Church 
4640 S. Lapeer Road, Orion Township 

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 24 
Oakland County Service Center Campus 
1200 N. Telegraph Road, Pontiac 
(Follow signs on campus) 

Residents of member communities can attend any 
collection event. 

THANK YOU COLLECTION EVENT HOSTS 

K E N S INGTON 
C • 

' OAKIAND~ 
COUNTY MICHIGAN 

ECONOMIC DE V ELOPMENT 

DAVID COULTER 
OAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

~, 
nohaz 
'-✓ 
----

2022 
Collection Events 

APRIL 30 

JUNE 4 

JULY 23 

SEPTEMBER 24 

NoHaz.com 
(248) 858-5656 

-
~OAKIAND~ 

COUNTY M ICHIG AN 
ECO NOM IC DEVELOPMENT 



WHAT IS HOUSEHOLD 
HAZARDOUS WASTE? 

I Substances in your home that can be 
harmful to humans and the environment 
if not disposed of properly. 

Acceptable Materials 
Please bring only acceptable residental waste. All liquids 
must be in sealed containers no larger than five gallons. 

• Home Improvement 
✓ Household paints: 

latex- and oil-based 
✓ Stains 
✓ Driveway sealer 
✓ Asphalt/roofing tar 

e 
Electronics 
✓ Computers 
✓ Televisions 
✓ Laptops 
✓ DVDNCR players 
✓ Cables 

✓ Accessories 
✓ Game systems 
✓ Electronic games 

• Automotive 
✓ Motor oil 
✓ Gasoline 
✓ Antifreeze 
✓ Batteries 

• Yard & Garden 
✓ Pesticides 
✓ Fungicides 
✓ Pool chemicals 
✓ Muriatic acid 

• Household 
✓ Aerosols 
✓ Batteries 
✓ Cleaners and polishes 

• Other 
✓ Needles/syringes (in puncture

proof containers like coffee cans, 
detergent bottles, etc.) 

✓ Inhalers and EpiPens 
✓ Medications (excluding 

controlled substances) 
✓ Propane tanks (grill size) 
✓ Fluorescent lamps 
✓ Mercury (including 

thermostats, thermometers) 

Vendor has right to refuse any item or load and may charge 
extra for excessive quantities. 

I For a more comprehensive list, 
visit: NoHaz.com 

Unacceptable Materials 
No Industrial, business or contractor waste. Materials 
from contractors or commercial vehicles NOT accepted. 

Do NOT Bring: 
x Ammunition, explosives, firearms 
x Appliances 
x Asphalt/concrete 
x Compressed gas cylinders (besides grill size propane 

tanks and fire extinguishers) 
x Controlled substances (contact your local law 

enforcement agency) 
x Freon 
x General recyclables (paper, plastic, styrofoam, etc.) 
x Humidifiers/dehumidifiers 
x Medical waste (except needles, syringes; 

medications that are not controlled substances) 
x Radioactive waste 
x Tires 

I For more information on disposal of unacceptable 
materials, please call (248) 858-5656 

Alternative 
Disposal Options 
Although some of these items are accepted at NoHaz, 
you can dispose of them by other means: 

Carbon Monoxide, Smoke & Radon Detectors 
Check for instructions on back of device to return to 
the manufacturer. 

Prescription Medications 
To learn more about Operation Medicine Cabinet, visit: 
OaklandSheriff.com/CommunityServices 

Latex Paint 
Donate to local theater groups or Habitat for Humanity. 
If unusable, mix with cat litter, sawdust or waste paint 
hardener and set out with regular trash once it has dried 
to a solid. 

Motor Oil & Automotive Batteries 
Contact a discount auto supply store or your local oil 
change facility. 

Unknown Chemicals 
Contact Poison Control: 1-800-222-1222 

I For other alternative disposal options, 
visit: NoHaz.com 

Participating Communities 
The fees listed below are based on where you PAY TAXES, 
which may differ from your mailing address. 

Community Fee 

Addison Township $10 

Brandon Township $15 

Groveland Township $10 

Independence Township $10 

Lake Angelus Free 

Lake Orion Free 

Leonard $10 

Oakland Township $10 

Ortonville $15 

Orion Township Free 

Oxford Township Free 

Oxford Village Free 

Pontiac Free 

Rochester Free 

Rose Township Free 

Springfield Township $10 

Waterford Township $15 

All Other Communities $75 

I Don't see your community? Contact your city, 
village or township, or visit: OakGov.com/Waste 

Register at: NoHaz.com 
Registration will open approximately three weeks prior to 
each collection event. If you are unable to register online, 
forms will be available at the collection events. 



#15 
COMMUNICATION 



Oakland County Prosecutor's Office 
Racial Justice Advisory Council presents: 

Saturday. April 30 I 10:00arn - 2:00pm 




